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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Notice
NOTICE is hereby given that the Fifty First Annual General 
Meeting of the Company will be held on Tuesday, 27th day 
of September, 2011, at 3.00 p.m. at ISKONs Auditorium, Hare 
Krishna Land, Next to Hare Krishna Temple, Juhu, Mumbai – 
400 049, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet 

the year ended on that date together with the Reports of 
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Viren Raheja, who retires 
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Uday Shankar, who 
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jagdish Kumar G, who 
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and who has not offered himself for re-appointment: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 256 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, 
if any, Mr. Jagdish Kumar G., who retires by rotation at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and who has not offered 
himself for re-appointment, hereby ceases to be a director 
of the Company with immediate effect and that the vacancy 

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT the retiring Statutory Auditors, M/s. G. 
M. Kapadia & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Registration 
No. 104767W) who being eligible, have offered themselves 
for re-appointment, be and are hereby re-appointed as the 

conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of next Annual 
General Meeting at a remuneration to be mutually agreed 
between the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors.”

 SPECIAL BUSINESS

6. 

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan, who was 
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with 
effect from 9th May, 2011 pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the said Act) and in 
accordance with the Article 32 of the Articles of Association of 

Annual General Meeting of the Company and for whose 
appointment, the Company has received a notice under 
Section 257 of the said Act from a shareholder proposing 

a Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as 

subject to retirement by rotation.”

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 
198, 269, 309, 311 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

subject to the Central Government approval and such other 
approval(s) of such other authorities as may be necessary 

and as recommended by the Remuneration Committee of the 
Board of Directors, approval of the members of the Company 
be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. K. 
Jayaraman as the Managing Director & CEO of the Company 
with effect from 27th September 2011 till 7th August, 2013, at a 
remuneration as stated herein below, with liberty to the Board 
of Directors to alter and vary terms and conditions from time 
to time:

 Salary:

  Proportionately for the period 27.09.2011 to 07.08.2012: 
at the rate of Rs.1.50 crores per annum (excluding 
gratuity & leave encashment at the end of the tenure) 
but including salary, allowances, company’s contribution 
to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund

  From 08.08.2012 to 07.08.2013: Rs.1.75 crores 
per annum (excluding gratuity & leave encashment 
at the end of the tenure) but including salary, 
allowances, company’s contribution to provident fund, 
superannuation fund or annuity fund

targets such as ebidta, broadband revenue, organic 
revenue growth and achievement of digital rollout 
targets, the Board of Directors may at their discretion 
approve performance incentive, as may be decided, 
however not exceeding 1.50 times the above mentioned 

  The Managing Director & CEO shall be provided with a 
car and driver for Company’s business. The Company 
shall reimburse actual entertainment and travelling 
expenses incurred by the Managing Director & CEO, in 
connection with the Company’s business.

  The Managing Director & CEO shall be entitled to sitting 
fees at the rate of Rs.20,000/ – per meeting for attending 
the meetings of the Board of Directors.

  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence 

tenure of the Managing Director & CEO, the aforesaid 
remuneration shall be payable to the Managing Director 
& CEO as minimum remuneration subject to approval of 
Central Government, if required.

  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors 
of the Company, be and is hereby authorised to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as in their absolute 
discretion they may consider necessary, expedient or 
desirable to give effect to this resolution or otherwise 
considered by them in the best interest of the Company.”

8.  

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 
309 (5B) and all other applicable provisions if any, of the 
Companies Act 1956, and subject to the approval of the 
Central Government, consent of the shareholders of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded for waiver of the excess 
remuneration of Rs. 23,62,405/ – paid to Mr. K. Jayaraman, 
Managing Director & CEO for the period from 26th August, 
2009 to 07th February, 2010 and the sitting fees of Rs. 
1,20,000/ – from 26th November 2009 till 12th August 2011 
paid to Mr. K. Jayaraman, Managing Director & CEO of the 
Company.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the shareholders of the 
Company convey their irrevocable no objection for waiver of 
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the aforesaid excess payment of remuneration made to Mr. 
K. Jayaraman, Managing Director & CEO of the Company.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 
application in eform No. 25A with Central Government/ 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the same be supported with 

the excess payment was made and such other information 
as may be deemed prudent.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of 
the Company or the Company Secretary be and is hereby 
authorized to sign the above application and to take all such 
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 
effect to this resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

MILIND KARNIK 
President – Finance & Company Secretary

REGISTERED OFFICE:  
‘Rahejas’, 4th Floor, Corner of 
Main Avenue & V. P. Road,  
Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 12th August, 2011

NOTES:

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Proxies, if any, in order to be effective, must be received at 

Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, etc, must be 
supported by appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative 
to attend and vote at the Meeting.

4. The Register of Directors’ Shareholding maintained under 
Section 307 of the Companies Act, 1956 will be available for 
inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

5. The Register of the Members and the Share Transfer Books 
of the Company will remain closed from, Thursday, 22nd 
September 2011 to Tuesday, 27th September 2011 (Both 
days inclusive).

6. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, setting out all material facts and the 
statement of particulars of Directors seeking appointment/
re-appointment, as required under Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement are annexed hereto.

7. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report 
and attendance slip to the meeting.

8. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are 

hold in physical form are requested to write their folio number 
in the attendance slip.

 Members who would like to receive notices, letters, annual 

reports, documents and any other correspondence by 
electronic mode are requested to register their email 
addresses and changes therein, from time to time, with 
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent in respect of 
shares held in physical form and with respective Depository 
Participants (DP) where the shares are held in dematerialized 
form. Shareholders holding shares in physical form can 
send their email address for registration to rnt.helpdesk@
linkintime.co.in quoting the Folio Number and Name of the 
Company. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 
173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

Item No. 6

Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan was appointed as an Additional Director 
of the Company with effect from 09th May, 2011. Pursuant to 
the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and 
in accordance with the Article 32 of the Articles of Association 

the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
The Company has received notice under Section 257 of the said 
Act from a shareholder proposing the candidature of Mr. Brahmal 

None of the Directors, except Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan, is 
interested or concerned in the aforesaid Resolution. Your Directors 
recommend the above resolution for your approval.

Item No. 7

The Shareholders of the Company at the Annual General Meeting 
held on 28th September 2010, approved the re-appointment and 
payment of remuneration to Mr. K. Jayaraman, Managing Director 
& CEO for the period from 08th August, 2010 to 07th August, 2013. 
The Company also made an application to the Central Government 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 269 read with Schedule 

of Mr. K. Jayaraman as the Managing Director & CEO of the 
Company on the terms and conditions approved by the members. 

Central Government vide its letter No. B00153478/2/2011-CL 
th May 2011 directed the Company for submission of 

certain requirements for granting approval to the said application. 
The Company is in process of submission of the said requirements 
to the Central Government as per the aforesaid letter.

Further, as per the above referred letter of the Central Government, 

Managing Directors & CEO is up to the date of ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. Hence, it is proposed to seek the approval of 
members for re-appointment of Mr. K. Jayaraman as the Managing 
Director & CEO of the Company from the date of this Annual 
General Meeting till the residual period up to 07th August, 2013.

Disclosures as prescribed under Schedule XIII – Part 
II– Section II (B)

I. General Information:

 a. Nature of Industry: Analog & Digital cable television 

services.

 b. Date of Incorporation: August 7, 1959.

 c. In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project 
approved by nancial institutions, appearing in the 
prospectus: Not Applicable
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 d. Financial performance based on the indicators:

(in lakhs)

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09
49,496.08 40,676.20 40,438.33

Expenditure 53,312.49 48,964.59 50,679.72

Profit before Tax (3,816.41) (8,288.39) (10,241.39)

Provision for current Tax - - 2.18

Provision for earlier Tax - - -

Provision for Deferred Tax - - -

Provision for Fringe

Benefit Tax

- - 103.75

Profit after Tax (3,816.41) (8,288.39) (10,347.31)

 e. Export Performance and net foreign exchange 
collaborations: Nil

 f. Foreign investment or collaborations, if any: 
Nil

II. Information about the appointee:

 1. Background details

  Mr. K. Jayaraman, age 50 years, has been with the 
Company since 1998, initially appointed as CEO and 
Director and later appointed as Managing Director & 
CEO. He has a B. Com degree from the University of 

Chartered Accountants, in Mumbai. Subsequently he 

General Manager. Between 1996 and 1998, he worked 

He has 25 years of combined work experience in audit, 
banking, manufacturing and media industries.

 2. Past remuneration

  Fiscal 2011: Rs.98.04 Lacs.

 3. Recognition or awards

  During Mr. Jayaraman’s tenure as the Managing 
Director & CEO, the Company has been voted as “Best 

 4. Job pro le and his competence

  The business of the Company shall be managed 
by the Managing Director & CEO subject to the 
superintendence, control and directions of the Board of 
Directors and he shall carry out such duties as stated 
below and as may be entrusted to him by the Board 
from time to time.

such powers, Managing Director & CEO shall observe 
and comply with all lawful and proper resolutions, 
regulations and directions from time-to-time made or 
given by the Board of Directors. He shall review the 

periodical budgets and business plans of the Company, 
to be placed before the Board of Directors. He shall 
represent the Company before all judicial, quasi-judicial, 
regulatory, statutory and other bodies as a part of routine 
working. He shall periodically review the business 
operations of the Company and shall be in charge of the 
overall management and entrusted with the substantial 
power of the management subject to the supervision of 
the Board of Directors of the Company.

 5. Period of Service

  The tenure as Managing Director & CEO is upto 7th 
August, 2013.

 6. Remuneration

  Salary Structure for the period 27th September 2011 
to 7th August, 2013 subject to approval of Central 
Government

   Salary:

   Proportionately for the period 27.09.2011 to 
07.08.2012: at the rate of Rs.1.50 crores per 
annum (excluding gratuity & leave encashment 
at the end of the tenure) but including salary, 
allowances, company’s contribution to provident 
fund, super annuation fund or annuity fund.

   From 08.08.2012 to 07.08.2013: Rs.1.75 crores 
per annum (excluding gratuity & leave encashment 
at the end of the tenure) but including salary, 
allowances, company’s contribution to provident 
fund, super annuation fund or annuity fund.

of targets such as ebdita, broadband revenue, 
organic revenue growth and achievement of digital 
rollout targets, the Board of Directors may at their 
discretion approve performance incentive, as may 
be decided, however not exceeding 1.50 times the 

   The Managing Director & CEO shall be provided 
with a car and driver for Company’s business. The 
Company shall reimburse actual entertainment 
and travelling expenses incurred by the Managing 
Director & CEO, in connection with the Company’s 
business.

   The Managing Director & CEO shall be entitled 
to sitting fees at the rate of Rs. 20,000/ – per 
meeting for attending the meetings of the Board of 
Directors.

 7. Comparative remuneration pro le with respect to 
industry, si e of the company, pro le of the position 
and person (in case of expatriates the relevant 
details would be w.r.t. the country of his origin)

S l . 
No.

Particulars Designation Financial 
Year

Amount in 
Rs. Crores

1 Hinduja Ventures 
Limited

A.P. Hinduja Executive Chairman 2010-11 1.49

2 Wire and Wireless 
Limited

Sudhir Agarwal CEO 2010-11 1.50
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 8. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with 
the company, or relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any.

  None

III. Other Information

 Reasons for inadequate profits, steps taken for 
improvement & projected earnings:

 The Company is making cash profit, however because 
of the depreciation and amortization, the profit after 
tax is negative. As the Company is in an expansion 
stage with implementation of Digital Addressable Cable 
TV system and broadband, the depreciation is on the 
higher side.

 The Company proposes to acquire the last mile from 
the cable operators and rapidly expand its Digital 
Cable TV services and the broadband internet access 

margins.

 
recently recommended a four phase digitization for the 

st 

Mumbai, Kolkata and Chennai) and thereafter covering the 
entire nation by 31st December 2014. Cable TV is expected 

is well positioned to support the Government’s policy for 
Mandatory Cable Digitization and is expected to improve 
margin in coming years.

 The Company is expected to have growth in terms of its 
business plans.

 Your Directors seek your approval for appointment and 
payment of the remuneration to Mr. K. Jayaraman for the 
period from 27th September 2011 to 7th August, 2013, 

resolution for approval of the Members.

 This may be treated as an abstract of terms and conditions of 
the contract of appointment of Mr. K. Jayaraman as Managing 
Director & CEO of the Company, pursuant to Section 302 and 
Section 192A of the Act.

 None of the Directors of the Company except Mr. K. 
Jayaraman is concerned or interested in the Resolution.

Item No. 8

The Company has made an application to the Central Government 
for the re-appointment and payment of remuneration to Mr. K. 
Jayaraman as Managing Director & CEO of the Company from 
08th August, 2010 to 07th August, 2013. The Central Government 

th May 2011 
approved the appointment of the Managing Director & CEO till the 
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Central Government 
vide above referred letter also instructed the Company to either 
recover the excess remuneration paid to the Managing Director 
& CEO during the period from 26th August, 2009 to 07th August, 
2010 or to make an application u/s 309(5B) for the waiver of 
recovery of the excess remuneration.

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 
26th April 2007 approved the appointment of Mr. K. Jayaraman 
as the Managing Director & CEO for the period of three years 
from 8th February 2007 to 7th February 2010. However, at the 
time of appointment of the Managing Director & CEO, since the 
Company was a Private Limited Company, the relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 1956 related to appointment and payment 

of remuneration to the Managing Director were not applicable. 
However, during the tenure of the Managing Director & CEO, 
the Company was subsequently converted into Public Limited 
Company with effect from 26th August 2009.

At the time of conversion of the Company on 26th August 2009, 
the earlier term of Mr. K. Jayaraman as Managing Director & CEO 

of the then existing appointment of Mr. K Jayaraman, and hence 
the Company continued to pay remuneration at the agreed terms 
till 7th February, 2010.

After the completion of the aforesaid tenure, the Company paid 
remuneration to the Managing Director & CEO as per the limits 

the period 7th February, 2010 to 7th August, 2010. Hence, there 
was no payment of excess remuneration during the period from 7th 
February, 2010 to 7th August, 2010.

Further your Company is proposing to make an application to the 
Central Government for waiver of sitting fees paid for attending 
the meetings of Board of Directors held from the conversion of the 
Company till the date of this notice.

Committee of the Board of Directors, it is proposed to waive the 
excess remuneration paid to Mr. K. Jayaraman for the period 26th 
August, 2009 to 07th February, 2010 and sitting fees paid for the 
aforesaid period.

As per the provisions of Section 309(5B) of the Companies Act, 
1956, approval of the shareholders would be necessary for waiver 
of excess remuneration paid to the Managing Director & CEO. 
Hence the said resolution in placed for your approval.

The Board of Directors recommends the aforesaid resolution as a 
special resolution for the approval of members.

None of the Directors of the Company, except Mr. K. Jayaraman, 
is interested or concerned in this resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

MILIND KARNIK 
President – Finance & Company Secretary

 

REGISTERED OFFICE:  
‘Rahejas’, 4th Floor, Corner of 
Main Avenue & V. P. Road,  
Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 12th August, 2011 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

We hereby present the Fifty First Annual Report to the Members 
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial 
Year ended March 31, 2011.

Financial Highlights

(Rs. In Lacs)

Consolidated Standalone

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2010–11 2009–10

Operating & Other 90,667.94 73,998.18 49,496.08 40,676.20

Gross Operating 

depreciation, 
amortization & taxes

17,384.57 13,224.62 11,104.73 7,421.62

4,498.23 5,562.02 3,863.77 5,090.97

Loss/(Gain) on 
Foreign Exchange 
Fluctuations

(148.65) (59.72) (115.56) (51.96)

Depreciation & 
Amortization

12,488.40 11,112.36 9,463.74 8,861.53

Assets

270.30 176.77 270.30 176.77

(Provision for 
doubtful advances/ 
investments/
receivables from 
entities under 
control or signi cant 
in uence/ impairment 
and write off of 
assets in respect of 
operations in Tamil 
Nadu/ depreciation 
written back)

1,434.80 1,488.61 1,438.89 1,632.70

Provision for Taxation 
– Current Tax & 
Deferred Tax

1,204.36 1,562.07 -- --

Net Loss (2,362.88) (6,617.49) (3,816.42) (8,288.40)

Cumulative Loss 
carried to Balance 
Sheet after 
adjustments

(49,353.17) (46,226.48) (49,945.24) (45,914.02)

Operations

During the year under review, the total income of your Company 
was Rs. 49,496.08 Lacs on standalone basis and Rs. 90,667.94 
Lacs on consolidated basis as compared to the last year’s total 
income of Rs. 40,676.20 Lacs on standalone basis and Rs. 
73,998.18 Lacs on Consolidated basis respectively. The Net Loss 

Rs. 3,816.42 Lacs on standalone basis and Rs. 2,362.88 Lacs on 
consolidated basis.

Variation in utilization of fund raised through Initial Public 
Offer

of March 31, 2011 in accordance with the objects set out in the 

Offer of the Company. During the Financial Year 2010-11 the 

Considering the change in business environment, it was thought 
appropriate to pursue digitalization more aggressively than 

the debts by way of repayment of certain high cost debts.

Offer through postal ballot in terms of provisions of Section 192A of 
the Companies Act, 1956, read with provisions of the Companies 
(Passing of the Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2001 on 21st 
June, 2011.

Dividend

accumulated losses, your directors express their inability to 
declare any dividend for the year under review. Several measures 
are being taken towards increasing the revenue, cost control and 

Fixed Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year, 
within the meaning of Section 58A of the Companies Act 1956 and 
the Rules made thereunder.

Cable Distribution

During the year under review the Telecom Regulatory Authorities 

consumer viewing experience in terms of number of Channels, 
providing digital quality to the consumers as against current 
analogue picture quality, to curb the revenue leakage at various 
level and ultimately to increase transparency in reporting numbers. 
The Company is planning to implement additional services like 

(PPV), Games-on-Demand, etc. to more effectively compete with 

As per the report of Media Partners Associates (MPA) 2011, out 

with 61% CATV penetration. According to MPA estimates, digital 
cable is expected to reach 34 million homes by 2020. Digital cable 
share will reach about 33% which is about at 6% levels in 2011. 
Larger number of channels, better picture quality, choice of audio 
and other value added services are expected to be key drivers of 
digital cable in the country. Digital cable will face challenge from 
DTH players in coming years. MSO are better placed to counter 
DTH players, their key strengths like affordable pricing, prompt 

consumer interface will help them to grow faster on digital platform.

Hathway has a reach of approximately 8.4 million Cable TV homes 
for its analogue CATV services. We have over 15,000 kilometers 

Hathway has commenced a rapid digitalization process and at 
present we have deployed close to 1.5 million digital set top boxes 
in CAS & Non – CAS areas. Hathway is the only MSO with focus 

head-ends in the country.
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Internet Market

31st March 2011. Broadband has registered a quarterly growth 
of 8.17% and year-on-year growth of 35.49%. Cable modem 
subscribers’ accounts for only 4% that is only 0.801 million internet 
subscribers. Cable provides big potential for growth of broadband 
penetration in the country considering the cable universe of 95 
million CATV homes.

Hathway is the largest MSO offering broadband services in 

segments in various states. Hathway has 14,32,937 homes ready 
for catering for internet services. As of 31st March 2011, Hathway 

th largest 

of reach, revenues and subscribers. With high quality & high 
capacity network, Hathway is well placed to garner large share 
of growing broadband market. Amongst private sector, Hathway 

nd largest wired broadband service provider. According 

to introduce the Simply Unlimited plans for retail customers. Your 
Company has started offering value added services like Web 
products (e.g. website builder, domain name registration etc), 
online tutorials with Topper learning to our customers and soon we 
will be adding more services like games on demand, movies on 
demand and security solutions (anti virus).

Directors

Vasudevan, Director, resigned from the Board of your Company. 
Your Directors place on record their appreciation on the valuable 
services rendered by Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan and the guidance 
received from him during his tenure as a Director. Mr. Brahmal 
Vasudevan was appointed as an additional independent director 
on the Board of Directors of your Company with effect from 9th 
May 2011. The Company has received the notice along with 
requisite deposit, from the member pursuant to Section 257 of the 

Directors of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 255 read with Section 256 of 
the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Viren Raheja and Mr. Uday Shankar, 
Directors would retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment. 
Mr. Jagdish Kumar G., Director, who also retires by rotation at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting, has not offered himself for 
reappointment.

As required, the requisite details of Directors seeking re-
appointment are included in this Annual Report.

Personnel

Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of 
Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the particulars are given 

provisions of Section 219(1) (b) (iv) of the Companies Act, 1956, 
the Directors’ Report is being sent to all the shareholders of the 
Company excluding the aforesaid statement. The statement is 

Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the said 
statement may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered 

Employees Stock Option Plan

Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines, 1999 are given in the Annexure to

this Report.

The options outstanding under the Employees Stock Option Plan 
2007 (Revised 2010) at the end of the year stood at 7,69,999 after 
lapse/forfeiture of 1,09,500 options.

Subsidiaries

the statement pursuant to section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 
forming part of the Annual Report. Further, pursuant to Accounting 

subsidiaries and forms part of the Annual Report.

The Company shall provide the copy of the Annual report and other 
related information of its subsidiary companies as required under 
section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the shareholders of the 
Company and the subsidiaries upon their written request. These 
documents will also be available for inspection at the registered 

subsidiary Companies during the working hours up to the date of 
Annual General Meeting.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign 
Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The requirement of disclosures in terms of Section 217(1) (e) of 
the Companies Act, 1956, pertaining to the conservation of energy 
and technology absorption is not applicable to the Company.

During the year under review, your Company has incurred a total 
expenditure on foreign exchange amounting to Rs. 317.10 Lacs 
as compared to the last year’s expenditure of Rs. 610.72 Lacs.

Like last year, your Company has not earned any Foreign 

Audit Committee

A committee of the Board of Directors called ‘Audit Committee’ 
was reconstituted on 23rd October 2010 comprising of Mr. Bharat 
Shah, Mr. Viren Raheja, Mr. Sasha Mirchandani, Mr. Sridhar Gorthi 
and Mr. Devendra Shrotri, Directors of the Company. The Audit 
Committee reviews and lays down the basic Audit norms, rules 
and regulations and Audit Policies which are made applicable to 
the Company. The Audit Committee will function subject to the 
superintendence and direction of the Board of Directors and the 
recommendations made by the Audit Committee are mandatory 
in nature.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Your Directors in compliance of Section 217 (2AA) of the 

accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011:

a) the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) the Company has selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgement and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 
March 31, 2011 and the loss of the Company for the year;
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of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;

d) the annual accounts of the Company has been prepared on 
a going concern basis.

Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report

Rathi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, regarding 
compliance of requirements of Corporate Governance pursuant 
to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges 
along with the report of Corporate Governance is annexed hereto 
and forms part of this report. The Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report on the operations of the Company as required 
under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges is also 
annexed hereto and forms part of this report.

Auditors

M/s. G. M. Kapadia & Co, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory 
Auditors, shall retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and 
being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment. Your Directors 
recommend their re-appointment.

Comments on Auditors’ Report

Your Auditors have made some observations in the annexure (i) 

Directors state that the Company has reconciled the book stock 

the books of accounts does not have any material impact.

Acknowledgements

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank all the shareholders 
and lenders for their continued support. Your Directors also wish 
to place on record, the sincere appreciation to all the employees, 
franchisees, distributors and the vendors for their excellent 
contribution towards the progress of the Company.

     FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Place: Mumbai  CHAIRMAN
Date: August 12, 2011        
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Annexure to the Directors Report

and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999.

Summary of Status of Options

Hathway Employee Stock Option Plan 2007 (Revised 2010)

a) Total number of options granted 10,45,500

b) Pricing Formula exercise price would 

157.30 per share

c) Options vested during the year 4,56,999

d) Options Exercised during the 
year

Nil

e) Total number of shares arising 
as result of exercise of options 
during the year

Nil

f) Options lapsed during the year 1,09,500

g) Variations of terms of options As per special resolution 
passed at the last Annual 
General Meeting

h) Money realised by exercise of 
options

Nil

i) Total no of options in force 7,69,999

(j)  Employee wise details of the options granted during the 

 (i)  Senior Managerial Personnel: None of the Senior 
Management Personnel were granted options during 
the year.

 (ii)  No employee has been granted options exceeding 5% 
of the total issued and paid up equity capital at the time 
of grant of option

 (iii) None of the employees were granted option, during the 
year, equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital.

(k)  Diluted Earnings per share (EPS) pursuant to issue of shares 
on exercise options calculated in accordance with Accounting 
Standard 20.

 Kindly refer note no. B (22) of Schedule N to the nancial 
account

(l)  Where the company has calculated the employee 
compensation cost using the intrinsic value of the stock 
options, the difference between the employee compensation 
cost so computed and the employee compensation cost that 
shall have been recognized if it had used the fair value of the 
options, shall be disclosed. The impact of this difference on 

 The Company has calculated the employee compensation 
cost using the fair value of the stock options. Kindly refer 
note no. B (15) of Schedule N to the nancial accounts

(m)  Weighted-average exercise prices and weighted-average fair 
values of options shall be disclosed separately for options 
whose exercise price either equals or exceeds or is less than 
the market price of the stock.

 The options are exercisable at Rs. 110.20 to Rs. 157.30 
including a premium of Rs 100.20 to Rs. 147.30 per equity 
share
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Channels India
Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

Vision India 
Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

Liberty Media
Vision

Pvt. Ltd.

Ideal Cables
Pvt. Ltd.

 

Hathway 
Channel 5

Cable & 
Datacom
Pvt. Ltd.

Bee Network &
Communication

Pvt. Ltd.

 Note     2  

 1
Financial Year Ended

31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-09 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

20.04.1995 07.04.1998 07.04.1998 07.04.1998 07.04.1998 07.04.1998

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 87,500 87,700 10,000 76,020 249,000 99,989 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 95.630% 100.000% 100.000% 100.000% 51.000% 100.000%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

(36,722) (10,600) (52,677) (11,043,158) (7,335,239) (5,500)

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

(20,857,640) (17,320,299) (16,030,148) (14,999,575) (8,842,299) (10,569,929)

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Elite Cable 
Network
Pvt. Ltd.

Binary 
Technology 
Transfers 
Pvt.Ltd.

Hathway 
Media

Vision Pvt. 
Ltd.

 

UTN Cable
Communication

Pvt.Ltd.

ITV Interactive
Media Pvt.Ltd.

 

Chennai Cable
Vision 

Network
Pvt. Ltd.

 Note       

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

fka United 
Cable 

Network P.L.

 
 

 
 

 
 

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

07.04.1998 07.04.1998 13.08.1998 31.05.1999 09.09.1999 30.09.1999

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 48,000 1,000 65,040 25,500 1,000 136,800 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 100 10 10 100 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 80.000% 100.000% 100.000% 51.000% 100.000% 75.990%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil (22,836) (1,883,793) (1,410,214) Nil Nil

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

Nil (274,385) (10,994,015) (14,384,219) Nil Nil

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

(9,200) Nil Nil Nil (26,108) 52,614 

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

(865,083) (16,009,137) Nil Nil (4,912,035) (16,526,044)

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Hathway 
Universal
Cabletel & 
Data com
Pvt. Ltd.

Win Cable 
Data com
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Space
Vision 

Cabletel
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Software 

Developers 
Pvt.Ltd. 

 

Hathway 
Nashik

Cable Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Cnet
Pvt. Ltd.

 

 Note       

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

10.03.2000 15.03.2000 15.03.2000 21.03.2000 17.06.2000 27.07.2000

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 1,000 200,000 10,020 195,000 45,300 100,000 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the face 
value of Rs.

100 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 100.000% 100.000% 100.000% 65.000% 90.060% 100.000%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil 643,148 Nil Nil

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil (10,386,908) Nil Nil

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

(1,831) 355,291 (5,400) Nil (178,396) (9,026)

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

(88,399) (185,028,755) (729,052) Nil (92,277,506) (7,767,651)

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Hathway 
United

Cables Pvt. 
Ltd.

 

Hathway 
Internet

Satellite Pvt. 
Ltd.

 

Hathway 
Krishna

Cable Pvt. Ltd.
 

Hathway 
Mysore

Cable Network
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Sukhamrit

Cable & 
Datacom
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Prime

Cable & 
Datacom
Pvt. Ltd.

 Note     9  

     fka Hathway 
Vijaynagar

 fka : Hathway 
Cable 

     Cable Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

 Vision Pvt Ltd

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

01.12.2000 01.01.2001 22.07.2002 29.11.2003 24.03.2004 03.02.2006

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 10,000 10,000 4,860,000 292,100 72,628 229,500 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 100.000% 100.000% 97.200% 63.500% 50.000% 51.000%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil (4,553,097) 1,563,190 1,945,486 (964,092)

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

Nil Nil (48,747,370) (10,498,319) (12,520,862) (3,796,170)

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

190,293 (123,936) Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

(1,189,110) (14,687,019) Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Hathway 
Gwalior
Cable & 
Datacom
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Digital

Sahranpur 
Cable and 
Datacom
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Enjoy
Cable Network

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway JMD
Farukhabad 

Cable
& Datacom 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Jai 
Mata

Di Sherawali 
Cable

& Datacom 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Latur 
MCN

Cable & 
Datacom 
Pvt. Ltd.

 Note     1 , 7 & 9  

   fka: Hathway   fka-Chandigarh 
Convergence 

fka: Hathway 

   Cable & 
Datacom 

  Consortium 
Private Limited

Cable & 
Datacom Pvt 

Ltd

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

01.05.2007 01.03.2008 07.06.2007 01.05.2007 24.08.2006 15.01.2008

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 800,000 51,000 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the face 
value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 100.000% 51.000% 100.000% 100.000% 50.000% 51.000%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

(21,368) (556,372) (8,156) Nil Nil (2,497,482)

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

(2,955,822) (8,410,755) (956,900) Nil Nil (785,356)

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil (21,382,887) Nil

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil 479,821 Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009
2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009
3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited
4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited
5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.
6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited
7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.
8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.
9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010



16

Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Hathway MCN
Pvt. Ltd.

 

Hathway 
Sonali OM

Crystal Cable
Pvt Ltd

Hathway ICE
Television Pvt 

Ltd
 

Hathway 
Bhaskar
Multinet
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Rajesh

Multichannel
Pvt. Ltd.

Net 9 Online
Broadband

Pvt Ltd

 Note      7

  (fka : 
Marathwada 

Cable 

     

   Network Pvt 
Ltd)

     

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

01.06.2007 01.01.2008 15.10.2007 31.12.2007 01.10.2007 01.03.2008

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 510,000 51,000 102,000 598,944 122,354 5,000 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 51.000% 51.000% 51.000% 51.000% 51.000% 50.000%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

453,437 7,231,453 (1,624,776) (9,013,671) (1,080,204) 517,185 

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

1,921,202 800,230,819 2,078,104 (5,321,717) 2,129,873 137,398 

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
of the subsidiary since it becomes 
Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009
2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009
3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited
4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited
5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.
6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited
7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.
8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.
9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Gujarat 
Telelink
Pvt. Ltd.

 

Hathway New 
Concept
Cable & 
Datacom 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Sai 
Star

Cable & 
Datacom 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Cable
MCN Nanded

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Palampur

Cable Network
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Mantra

Cable Network
Pvt. Ltd.

 Note    6   

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

12.10.2007 1-Sep-08 1-Sep-08 17-Jun-08 1-Apr-08 30-Aug-07

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 705,000 25,500 68,850 900,150 15,300 9,800 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 50.0000% 51.000% 51.000% 39.670% 51.000% 98.0000%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

99,272,318 (7,335,112) 5,190,223 (1,472,985) (48,426) Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

198,674,917 (8,970,226) 5,360,895 (464,326) (915,185) Nil

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Hathway 
Dattatray

Cable Network
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhaskar 

CBN Multinet 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhaskar

CCN Multinet
Pvt. Ltd. 

CCN 
Entertainment

(India) Pvt. 
Ltd.

 

Hathway 
Bhawani

Cabletel & 
Datacom
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhawani 

NDS Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

 Note  3 3 3 5 8

    (f.k.a. Hathway 
Bhaskar 
Pagaria 

   

    Multinet Pvt. 
Ltd.)

   

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

13-May-09 1-Jul-08 1-Jul-08 1-Jul-08 31-Aug-09 13-Oct-10

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 20,400 25,500 242,250 255,000 4,080,000 8,063 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 500

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 51.0000% 26.010% 26.010% 26.010% 51.000% 26.010%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

(5,120,346) 1,587,662 1,677,437 208,108 2,045,669 (90,304)

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

(2,417,585) 91,462 (3,148,349) (92,329) 440,619 Nil

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st March 
2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that of 
meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009
2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009
3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited
4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited
5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.
6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited
7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.
8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.
9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

Hathway 
Kokan Crystal 

Network 
Private 
Limtied 

 GTPL ANJALI 
CABLE 

NETWORK 
PVT. LTD

 

 GTPL 
SOLANKI 
CABLE 

NETWORK 
PVT. LTD 

 GTPL ZIGMA 
VISION PVT. 

LTD
 

 GTPL SK 
NETWORK 
PVT. LTD

 

 GTPL VIDEO 
BADSHAH 
PVT. LTD

 

 Note  4 4 4 4 4

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

1-Nov-11 03.02.2009 02.07.2008 20.02.2009 01.12.2008 04.08.2008

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by 
the holding company i.e. Hathway 
Cable & Datacom Ltd. and its 
subsidiaries (HCDL) on 31st March 
2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 27,990 10,410 33,150 24,514 10,200 5,100 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 51.000% 25.50% 25.50% 35.30% 25.50% 25.50%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

(261,522)  1,110,219  569,728  36,670  299,556  1,867,584 

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil  (422,730)  470,238  201,593  792,004  2,621,823 

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of 
the subsidiary Company and 31 st 
March 2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that 
of meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

 GTPL KUTCH 
NETWORK 
PVT LTD

 

 GTPL CITY 
CHANNEL PVT 

LTD
 

 GTPLSMC 
NETWORK 
PVT LTD

 

 GTPL SURAT 
TELELINK 
PVT. LTD

 

 GTPL VISION 
SERVICES 
PVT LTD 
(Formerly 
INVISION 

SERVICES 
PVT LTD) 

 GTPL JAY 
MATAJI 

NETWORK 
PVT. LTD

 

 Note 4 4 4 4 4 4

1       

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

23.01.2009 31.07.2008 22.01.2009 23.01.2009 01.10.2009 01.08.2009

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the 
holding company i.e. Hathway Cable 
& Datacom Ltd. and its subsidiaries 
(HCDL) on 31st March 2010

      

 a) Number of Shares held 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,100 129,592 10,000 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 25.50% 25.50% 25.50% 25.50% 31.75% 25.00%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

 129,130  (4,287)  241,376  823,210  4,847,238  2,198,227 

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

 66,768  (35,683)  521,769  1,910,707  6,194,733  7,640 

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

in HCDL A/c

      

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL in 
the subsidiary company between 
the end of the Financial Year of 
the subsidiary Company and 31 st 
March 2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end of 
the  Financial Year of the subsidiary 
Company and 31 st March 2010

      

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by Subsidiary 
for any purpose other than that 
of meeting Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

GTPL SPACE 
CITY PVT LTD

GTPL LINK 
NETWORK PVT 

LTD

GTPL VVC 
NETWORK PVT 

LTD

GTPL PARSHWA CABLE 
NETWORK PVT LTD 
(Formerly PARSHWA 

CABLE NETWORK PVT 
LTD)

INSIGHT 
CHANNEL NET 

WORK PVT. LTD

GTPL 
VIDARBHA 

TELE LINK PVT. 
LTD

 Note 4 4 4 4 4 4

1

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

13.04.2009 15.04.2009 15.04.2009 01.10.2009 01.01.2010 01.09.2009

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by 
the holding company i.e. Hathway 
Cable & Datacom Ltd. and its 
subsidiaries (HCDL) on 31st 
March 2010

 a) Number of Shares held 10,200 102,000 102,000 5,732 30,000 10,500 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 10 10 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 25.50% 25.50% 25.50% 28.66% 37.23% 25.61%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

dealt with in HCDL A/c

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

 729,173  2,086,560  233,020  893,559  502,268  (6,493,863)

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

 (763,269)  (2,773,626)  (1,034,555)  457,816  137,061  (6,182,728)

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL 
in the subsidiary company 
between the end of the Financial 
Year of the subsidiary Company 
and 31 st March 2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end 
of the  Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st 
March 2010

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by 
Subsidiary for any purpose 
other than that of meeting 
Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

NARMADA 
CYBERZONE PVT 

LTD

GTPL BLUE BELL 
NETWORK PVT. LTD

GTPL SHIV SHAKTI 
NETWORK PVT. LTD

Kolkata Cable & 
Broadband Pariseva 

Limited

GTPL Dahod 
Television Network 

Private Limited

 Note 4 4 4 4 4

1

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

01.10.2009 01.10.2009 01.04.2009 30.06.2010 01.08.2010

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by 
the holding company i.e. Hathway 
Cable & Datacom Ltd. and its 
subsidiaries (HCDL) on 31st 
March 2010

 a) Number of Shares held 679,870 9,200 5,100 290,700 10,200 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 100 10

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 30.00% 46.00% 25.50% 25.50% 25.50%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

dealt with in HCDL A/c

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

 760,288  (2,889,084)  (7,080)  (1,550,775)  (7,179)

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

 (105,938)  (1,444)  (2,815)

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since it 
becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL 
in the subsidiary company 
between the end of the Financial 
Year of the subsidiary Company 
and 31 st March 2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end 
of the  Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st 
March 2010

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary Co. Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by 
Subsidiary for any purpose 
other than that of meeting 
Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sr.
No.
 

PARTICULARS
 
 

GTPL Sorath Telelink 
Private Limited

GTPL Shiv Network Private 
Limited

GTPL Jay Shantoshima 
Network Private Limited

Gujarat Telelink East Africa 
Limited

 Note 4 4 4 4

1

 Financial Year Ended 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-11

2 Date from which it becomes 
subsidiary 

01.04.2010 1.10.2010 31.3.2011 01.06.2010

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by 
the holding company i.e. Hathway 
Cable & Datacom Ltd. and its 
subsidiaries (HCDL) on 31st 
March 2010

 a) Number of Shares held 51,000 10,200 51,000 510 

 b] Fully paid Shares Each of the 
face value of Rs.

10 10 10 55.565

 c) Extent of Effective Holding 25.50% 25.50% 25.50% 25.50%

4 Net Aggregate amount of the 

dealt with in HCDL A/c

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

 (337,667)  112,211  (3,773)  (4,316)

 
years of the subsidiary since 
it becomes Subsidiary

5 Net Aggregate amount of the 

with in HCDL A/c

 a) For the Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary aforesaid

Nil Nil Nil Nil

 
years of the subsidiary since 
it becomes Subsidiary

Nil Nil Nil Nil

 6 Changes in the interest of HCDL 
in the subsidiary company 
between the end of the Financial 
Year of the subsidiary Company 
and 31 st March 2010

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Material Changes between end 
of the  Financial Year of the 
subsidiary Company and 31 st 
March 2010

 a) Fixed Asset Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 c) Monies Lent By Subsidiary 
Co.

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

 d) Monies Borrowed by 
Subsidiary for any purpose 
other than that of meeting 
Current Liability

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

1 Company under liquidation refer note no. B(24) of Schedule N of Financial Statements. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

2 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2009

3 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private Limited

4 held through subsidiary Gujarat Telelink Private Limited

5 partly held directly by Hathway and partly through its subsidiary Hathway Media Vision Private Limited.

6 held through subsidiary Hathway MCN Private Limited

7 subsidiary based on our Company’s right to appoint majority of directors on the board of Company.

8 held through subsidiary Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & Datacom Pvt. Ltd.

9 Since the annual accounts for F.Y. 2010-11 are un audited. Hence details given as per last audited accounts as on 31st Mar 2010
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Cable Television forms the backbone of Television Distribution 

consequence, it has established itself as a robust mass medium 
for entertainment and information and is available to more than 

almost 64 per cent of television-owning homes in the country. As 

television content in the country. This universe is expected to 
grow to over 100 million subscribers by FY 2014 and will remain 

Since the current medium of cable distribution is largely 
analogue in nature, which is un – addressable, this leads to 
leakage of revenue through the value chain. Digitization/
addressability is the solution to this. On digitization, the 
opportunity in cable distribution revenue is expected to be Rs. 
30,000 Crore annually.

has recently recommended a four phase digitization for the 
st 

Kolkata and Chennai) and thereafter covering the entire nation 
by 31st December 2014. There remain steps prior to achieving 
this scheduled roll-out. Most important being amendments to 
the Cable Television Networks Regulation Act, 1995 which will 

digitization of Cable TV networks will have far reaching 

important to improve the economics of Cable TV companies 

experience empowering him to pick and choose the content he/
she chooses to watch. DTH platforms of which there are six in 
the fray have, resorted to predatory pricing to acquire market 
share. These companies continue to bleed extensively. Cable 
TV enjoys several advantages over DTH such as Bundling with 
broadband services, lower Subscriber Acquisition Costs (SAC), 

TV and DTH compete the former retains a lion’s share of Pay 
TV customers.

Broadband Services 
Broadband Plan (2010) with a target to reach 160 million of 

the use of several alternate technologies which includes Fiber-

coaxial infrastructure plays a key role in the implementation of 
last mile roll out. The infrastructure deployed by the cable TV 
industry is therefore likely to play a key role in the success of the 
National Broadband Plan.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

We are a world class cable television services / broadband service 

serve a customer universe of nearly 8.4 million subscribers. We 
serve this universe directly and indirectly (through local cable 
operators).

Some of our market leading statistics are listed below:

million

market share

st broadband enabled network 1.4 million homes

Our cable network presence is across the top 140 cities and 
towns. Our Broadband services are available in the top 21 cities. 
This national footprint is the most dominant across the industry.

The Company is supported by 71 Analogue and 19 Digital Head-
ends and more than approximately 15,000 kilometers of HFC 
network. Approximately 90% of subscribers are in our networks by 
our addressable platforms.

We have earned several accolades:

seven times.

Mumbai Circle.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our business strategy is to mine our Universe effectively. We 
are focusing all our attention/ resources and management 
capabilities preparatory to mandatory digitization.

Steps being taken are as follows:

experience.

points

We anticipate that market forces will drive cable TV players 
towards subsidization of STB’s. The company already sources 
STB’s on highly competitive commercial terms that include 

increased volumes we feel these commercial terms could 
be further enhanced. We are well positioned to support the 
Government’s policy for Mandatory Cable Digitization.

Pending mandatory digitization the focus is to invest in digitizing 
our customer base through “voluntary digitalisation”.

us iron out any glitches

within the cable industry and to alternative technologies.

BROADBAND BUSINESS

of years in the back end and front end to give the customer a 
superior experience. We have also strengthened our management 
team. We have already rolled out high bandwidth (2 Mbps and 
5 Mbps) products at market leading rates. We believe that wire 
line distribution of broadband shall be the preferred medium of 
distribution for higher bandwidth requirement.
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Mobile broadband which is being addressed by wireless is being 
effectively countered by us with Wi-Fi. Our strategy will be to 
increase penetration of our services in the 1.4 million homes 
(Subscribers 3,75,329) already passed by us. Going forward 
however it is our intention to grow the numbers of homes passed 
progressively in our universe.

REGULATION

Our business is subject to regulation by the Telecom Regulatory 

(“DOT”).

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Standalone Operating Revenue for the company for the year 
ended 31st March 2011 stood at 473 crores which represents a 

Crore to Rs. 111.9 Crore (+50%). PAT for the year stood at a loss 
of Rs. 40 crore which compares with a loss of Rs. 83 Crore in the 
previous year.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

MARKET RISK

are not introduced, our revenues may decrease. Further, revenues 
from placement fees depend upon the availability of frequencies. 

been provided to another, we may not be able to provide such 
broadcaster with the same frequency, thereby adversely affecting 
our business and results of operations.

Our relationships with existing LCOs To maintain our secondary 
subscriber based, it is critical to maintain a healthy relationship 
with our LCOs in order to avoid such LCOs from considering 

alternatives to our cable television services and 

Competition Our cable television services business faces 
competition from national cable television service providers 
as well as providers of television services through alternative 

ADSL technology, provided by companies such as BSNL/MTNL, 
Airtel, Tata Communication and Reliance.

INTEREST RATE RISK

As at March 31, 2011, all of our outstanding indebtedness, Rs. 

interest rates. We have not entered into any hedging transactions 
with respect to interest rates.

HUMAN RESOURCES

An Orientation has been given to the personnel policy with 
emphasis on performance. The Company believes that a 
motivated and empowered employee base is essential in 
maintaining its competitive advantage. Thus the management is 
dedicated to the development of the expertise and knowhow of 
its employees and initiatives are taken to ascertain their levels of 
satisfaction.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis describing 
the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectation 
may be “forward looking” within the meaning of applicable laws 
and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those 
expressed or implied.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

 Corporate Governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure, encompassing good corporate practices, 
procedures, standards and implicit rules which propel a Company to take sound decisions, thus maximizing long-term shareholders’ 

legislation alone.

ethical conduct of business for meeting its obligations towards shareholders and other stakeholders.

addition to complying with the statutory requirements, effective governance systems and practices towards improving transparency, 
disclosures, internal controls and promotion of ethics at work place have been institutionalized. The Company recognizes that good 
governance is a continuing exercise and reiterates its commitment to pursue highest standards of Corporate Governance in the 
overall interest of all its stakeholders.

governance systems and processes at Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited is as under:

2. Board of Directors

 a) Composition of the Board of Directors

  The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Company has an optimum combination of executive, non-executive and independent 
directors, who have in-depth knowledge of business, in addition to the expertise in their areas of specialization. The Board 
provides leadership, strategic guidance and an independent view to the Company’s management. The Board comprises of 

Directors, of the total strength of the Board of Directors, are independent Directors. The composition of the Board and other 

Name of the Director Relationship with 
other Directors

Designation Category of 
Directorship

*No. of Other 
Directorships

No. of Other 
Committee 

Memberships **
Chairman Member

Mr. Bharat Shah None Chairman 5 - 1

Mr. Rajan Raheja Father of Mr. Akshay 
Raheja & Mr. Viren 
Raheja

Director Non – executive 
& Non 7

4

Mr. Akshay Raheja Son of Mr. Rajan 
Raheja & Brother of 
Mr. Viren Raheja

Director Non – executive 
& Non 3

- 2

Mr. Viren Raheja Son of Mr. Rajan 
Raheja & Brother of 
Mr. Akshay Raheja

Director Non – executive 
& Non 4

- 1

Mr. K. Jayaraman None Managing 
Director & CEO

Executive 1 - -

Mr. Vinayak Aggarwal None Director Non – executive 
& Non 

1 - -

Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan None Director Non – executive 
& Non 

1 - -

Mr. Jagdish Kumar G Pillai None Director Non – executive 
& Non 

1 - -

Mr. Uday Shankar None Director Non – executive 
& Non 

2 - -

Mr. Sasha Mirchandani None Director 2 - -

Mr. Sridhar Gorthi None Director 2 - 3

Mr. Devendra Shrotri None Director - - -

  * Directorships in Private, Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 25 of Companies Act, 1956 if any, are excluded.
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 ** Memberships of only Audit Committee and Shareholders’ Grievance Committee have been considered.

 b)     Re-appointment of Directors:

  Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 255 & 256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Viren Raheja, Mr. Uday Shankar and Mr. 
Jagdish Kumar G. Pillai shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Mr. Jagdish Kumar G. has not offered 

  The Board has recommended to the shareholders the re-appointment of Mr. Viren Raheja and Mr. Uday Shankar as Directors. 
The detailed resume of the aforesaid proposed appointees who have offered themselves for re-appointment are provided in the 
explanatory statement annexed to the notice of the Annual General Meeting.

 c)  Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting:

th April 2010,  12th August 2010, 19th August 2010, 9th 
November 2010 and 11th February 2011. The last Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 28th September 2010. 
The details of attendance of Directors in Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting are as follows:

Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings Attended Attendance at Last 
Annual General Meeting

Mr. Bharat Shah 4 Yes

Mr. Rajan Raheja 4 No

Mr. Akshay Raheja 5 Yes

Mr. Viren Raheja 5 Yes

Mr. K. Jayaraman 5 Yes

Mr. Vinayak Aggarwal 5 Yes

Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan 4 Yes

Mr. Jagdish Kumar G. Pillai  5 Yes

Mr. Uday Shankar 2 No

Mr. Sasha Mirchandani 4 Yes

Mr. Sridhar Gorthi 4 Yes

Mr. Devendra Shrotri 5 Yes

 d)     Code of Conduct

  The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the company.

management personnel. As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the declaration on compliance of the Company’s 
code of conduct signed by Managing Director forms a part of this Annual Report.

3. Audit Committee

 a) Constitution of Audit Committee:

  The Committee comprises Five Non-executive Directors out of which four are independent directors.  All the members of the 

 b) Composition of Audit Committee and Number of Meetings Attended:

  During the Financial year 2010-11, Four Audit Committee Meetings were held on 12th May 2010, 12th August 2010, 19th August 
2010, 9th November 2010 and 11th February 2011. The composition of the Audit Committee and the number of meetings 
attended were as under:

Committee Members Attending the Meeting Designation No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Bharat Shah Chairman 4

Mr. Viren Raheja Member 5

Mr. Devendra Shrotri Member 5

Mr. Sasha Mirchandani* Member 2

Mr. Sridhar Gorthi** Member 2

  *  Appointed as member w.e.f 12th August 2010.

  ** Appointed as member w.e.f 23rd October 2010.

 c) Attendees:

  The Audit Committee invites such of the Board Members, as it considers appropriate to be present at its meetings. Mr. Brahmal 

invited to these meetings.
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 d) 

  i) Hold discussions with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the scope of audit including the observations 

also ensure compliance of internal control systems.

  iii) Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory 

  iv) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

particular reference to:

 (a) Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s Report in 
terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

 (b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

 (c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management.

 (f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.

 vii) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems.

irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board.

 xi) Discussion with statutory auditors about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of 
concern.

 xii) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of 
non payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

4. Remuneration Committee

 a) Constitution of Remuneration Committee:

  The Remuneration Committee comprises of Seven Members. All the members are Non-Executive Directors of which four 

 b) Composition of Remuneration Committee and the number of meetings attended:

  During the Financial year 2010-11 One (1) Remuneration Committee Meeting was held on 12th August 2010.

Committee Members Attending the Meeting Designation No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Bharat Shah Chairman 1

Mr. Akshay Raheja Member 1

Mr. Viren Raheja Member 1

Mr. Sridhar Gorthi Member 1

Mr. Sasha Mirchandani Member 1

Mr. Jagdish Kumar G. Pillai Member 1

Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan Member 1

 c) Terms of reference:

  The Committee has the mandate to review and recommend compensation payable to the executive directors and senior 
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of the stock options to eligible employees under plans. The Committee may review the performance of the Executive Directors, 
if any and for the said purpose may lay down requisite parameters for each of the executive directors at the beginning of the 
year.

 d) Remuneration Policy:

  i) Management Staff:

   Remuneration of employees largely consists of basic remuneration and perquisites. The components of the total 

employee, responsibilities handled by him, his individual performance, etc.

  ii) Non-Executive Directors:

   The Company pays sitting fees to all the Directors of the Company. The sitting fees paid is within the limits prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 1956.

   The Board at their Meeting held on 21st September 2009 had approved payment of sitting fees up to Rs.20,000/ – (Rupees 
Twenty Thousand only) for each meeting of Board of Directors and Rs. 15,000/ – (Rupees Fifteen Thousand only) for 
meeting of the Audit Committee. Details of the Sitting fees paid during the year 2010-11 are as under:

Name of the Non-Executive Director Sitting Fees Paid
(Amt. in Rs.)

Mr. Bharat Shah 1,40,000

Mr. Rajan Raheja 80,000

Mr. Akshay Raheja 1,00,000

Mr. Viren Raheja 1,75,000

Mr. K. Jayaraman 60,000

Mr. Vinayak Aggarwal 1,00,000

Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan 80,000

Mr. Jagdish Kumar G. Pillai* 1,00,000

Mr. Uday Shankar* 60,000

Mr. Sasha Mirchandani 1,10,000

Mr. Sridhar Gorthi** 1,10,000

Mr. Devendra Shrotri 1,75,000

Total 12,90,000

   ** Payments made directly to “Trilegal”

  iii) Executive Directors:

   Mr. K. Jayaraman, Managing Director & CEO, is the only Executive Director in the Company.

   Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during year ended March 31, 2011 are given below:

Name of the Executive 
Director

Designation Salary & 
Perquisites (Rs.)

Commission 
(Rs.)

Total
(Rs. )

Mr. K. Jayaraman Managing Director & CEO 98.04 Lakhs Nil 98.04 Lakhs

   Pursuant to the approval dated 18th May 2011 received from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs for appointment and payment 
of remuneration to Mr. K. Jayaraman, Managing Director & CEO, the Company  has initiated the process for submission 

The Company is also making an application to the Central Government for waiver of excess remuneration paid to Mr. 
K. Jayaraman for the period from 26th August, 2009  to 07th February, 2010. Necessary resolution is included in the 
Agenda of the Notice of ensuing Annual General Meeting for seeking approval of members for the said waiver of excess 
remuneration.

5.   Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee

 a) Constitution and Composition of Shareholders’ Grievance Committee:

shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc. and take necessary steps for redressal thereof. The Committee is a Board level 

Grievance Committee is as under:
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Name of Director Designation

Mr. Vinayak Aggarwal Chairman

Mr. Viren Raheja Member

Mr. K. Jayaraman Member

 b) Mr. Milind Karnik, 

 c) During the year 2010 – 11, the Company has received 4 grievances. There were no complaints pending as at end of the year.

Received from Received During
2010-11

Redressed during 
2010-11

Pending as on 
31.03.2011

0 0 0

NSE 1 1 0

BSE 2 2 0

NSDL/CDSL 0 0 0

1 1 0

Total 4 4 0

 d)  Share Transfers in Physical Mode: 

  Shares sent for physical transfer are generally registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the 
documents are clear in all respects. The Shareholders’ Committee of the Company meets as often as required. There were no 
physical transfers during the year under review.

6. General Body Meetings

 i) Location, time and date of holding of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) are given below:

Year Date Venue Time

2008 20.09.2008 Rahejas, 4th Floor, Corner of Main Avenue & V.P. Road, Santacruz West, Mumbai 400 054 11.00 am

2009 26.08.2009 Rahejas, 4th Floor, Corner of Main Avenue & V.P. Road, Santacruz West, Mumbai 400 054 11.00 am

2010 28.09.2010  
Mumbai – 400 049

3.00 pm

 ii) Special Resolutions during previous three Annual General Meetings:

Financial Year Particulars of Special Resolutions Passed
2007-08 Nil

2008-09 1.  Consolidation of 10 (Ten) equity shares of Re.1/ – each into 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 
10/ – each.

4.  Conversion of company from Private Limited to Public Limited.

2009-10 1.  Re appointment of Mr. K. Jayaraman as the Managing Director & CEO of the Company.

2.   Amendment to the Employee Stock Option Plan 2007.

 iii) During the year 2010 – 11, the Company has not passed any resolution by way of Postal Ballot.

7. Disclosures:

 (a) Related Party Transactions:

with the interests of the Company at large except the transactions mentioned under the Section of Notes to Accounts which 
forms a part of the Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st March, 2011.

 (b) Compliance by the Company:

statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

 (c) Whistle Blower Policy and Access of personnel to the Audit Committee:

  The Company has not established the non-mandatory requirement of Whistle Blower Policy. However, the Company’s personnel 
have access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in cases such as concerns about unethical behavior, frauds and other 
grievances. No personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit Committee.
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 (d) 

  The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the Corporate Governance Clause of Listing Agreement. The 
Company has not implemented the non-mandatory requirements, except the constitution of Remuneration Committee, enlisted 
by way of annexure to Clause 49 of the listing agreement.

  i) All related Party Transactions are disclosed to the Board of Directors during the Board Meetings. During the year there 

the interest of the company.

  ii) The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities on capital markets and no penalty / strictures 

  iv) The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the 
Stock Exchange.

the Company, are Directors on the Board of GTPL. The Company also has 75 non-material subsidiaries and step down 
subsidiaries.

8.  CEO/CFO Certi cation:

 As required under Section V of the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Managing/Whole Time 

Cash Flow Statements and other matters related to internal controls in the prescribed format for the year ended March 31, 2011.

9. Means of Communication :

 (i)  The quarterly results of the Company are generally published in Aapla Mahanagar (Marathi Newspaper) and Business Standard 
(English Newspaper). The Company proposes that all quarterly, half-yearly and full year audited results be published at least 
in 2 newspapers. The quarterly results are further submitted to the National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange 
immediately after the conclusion of the respective meetings.

 (ii)  The Company has its own website www.hathway.com

 (iii) The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of this Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information :

a. Date, time and venue of Annual General Meeting of 
Shareholders

27th September, 2011 at 3.00 p.m. at s Auditorium, 
Hare Krishna Land, Next to Hare Krishna Temple, Juhu,  
Mumbai – 400 049.

b. Dates of book closures 22nd September, 2011 to 27th September, 2011 (Both days 
inclusive)

c. Dividend Payment Not Applicable

d. Financial Calendar
results for every quarter beginning from April are declared as 
per the listing agreement.

e. Listing on stock exchanges
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
(Code : 533162)
ISIN : INE 982F01028

f. Listing fees Paid for F.Y. 2011-12 to both the stock exchanges wherein the 
shares of the Company are listed.

g. Registered of ce “Rahejas”, 4th Floor, Corner of Main Avenue & V.P. Road, 
Santacruz (West),
Mumbai – 400 054.
Tel: (022) 26001306
Fax: (022) 26001307
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h. Registrar and Share Transfer agents
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
LBS Marg, Bhandup (West),
Mumbai 400 078.
Tel : (022) 25963838
Fax : (022) 25946969

i. Share Transfer System

Shares sent for physical transfer are generally registered and returned within a period of 15-20 days from the date of receipt, 

as required.

j. Plant Locations The Company does not have any manufacturing activities.

k. Stock Market price data

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

:

Month High
(Rs.)

Low
(Rs.)

NSE
(High)

NSE Sensex
(Low)

April 2010 229.80 204.00 3517.25 2965.70

May 2010 216.00 180.55 4509.40 3478.70

June 2010 215.00 175.00 4688.95 4143.25

July 2010 189.00 170.25 4669.75 3918.75

August 2010 234.25 175.05 4731.45 4353.45

September 2010 240.00 203.20 5087.60 4576.60

October 2010 216.80 180.15 4826.10 4687.50

November 2010 205.50 160.00 5138.00 4538.50

December 2010 179.75 149.05 5221.85 4943.95

January 2011 171.00 127.00 5310.85 4766.00

February 2011 157.00 114.10 4951.15 4675.40

March 2011 123.00 93.00 5329.55 4935.35

 Performance in comparison to NSE Nifty:

Monthly High-Low Share Price / NSE NIFTY
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 Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

year ended 31st March 2011 is noted below:

Month High
(Rs.)

Low
(Rs.)

BSE Sensex 
(High)

BSE Sensex 
(Low)

April 2010 229.10 196.80 10,469.72 8,631.60

May 2010 216.00 181.00 9,724.87 8,619.22
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June 2010 198.25 175.00 10,127.09 8,047.17

July 2010 188.50 170.50 11,492.10 9,546.29

August 2010 233.70 175.05 14,930.54 11,621.30

September 2010 237.00 203.10 15,600.30 14,016.95

October 2010 215.00 180.05 15,732.81 13,219.99

November 2010 206.00 150.00 16,002.46 14,684.45

December 2010 180.00 148.00 17,142.52 15,356.72

January 2011 170.25 126.20 17,493.17 15,805.20

February 2011 156.95 114.00 17,290.48 15,330.56

March 2011 131.10 92.65 17,530.94 16,577.78

 Performance in comparison to BSE Sensex:

 

Monthly High-Low Share Price / BSE SENSEX
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l. a) Distribution of Shareholding: 

Range (in Rs.) No. of
Share holders

% of Share 
holders

No. of Shares % of Total Shares

1            -      5,000 12365 95.32 1,193,716 0.84 

5,001     -     10,000 247 1.90 189,679 0.13 

10,001   -     20,000 127 0.98 191,867 0.14 

20,001   -     30,000 63 0.49 160,061 0.11 

30,001   -     40,000 13 0.10 46,240 0.03 

40,001   -     50,000 22 0.17 104,596 0.07 

50,001   -   1,00,000 32 0.25 248,347 0.17 

1,00,001 & above 103 0.79 140,722,594 98.51

Total 100.00 142,857,100 100.00

 b) Category wise Distribution Schedule as on 31st March 2011

Sr. No. Category No. of Shares held %
1. Promoters 48,193,200 33.74

2. Corporate Bodies (Promoter Companies) 22,550,800 15.79

3. Clearing Members 309,260 0.22

4. Other Bodies Corporate 4,562,170 3.19

5. Foreign Company 10,961,788 7.67

6. 600,000 0.42

7. 6,295,478 4.41

8. Foreign Promoter Company 24,715,500 17.30

9 Mutual Funds 18,256,469 12.78

10 Nationalised Banks 930,926 0.65

11 2,251,188 1.58

12 6,631 0.00

13 1 0.00
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14 Public 3,223,213 2.25

15 Trust 476 0.00

Total 142,857,100 100.00

m. Address for correspondence 

For general Correspondence “Rahejas”, 4th Floor,
Corner of Main Avenue & V.P. Road,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai – 400 054.
Tel: (022) 26001306 Fax: (022) 26001307
info@hathway.net; investorgrievance@hathway.net

For matters related to Share transfers 
Dematerialization, etc.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
LBS Marg, Bhandup (West),
Mumbai 400 078
Tel : (022) 25963838 Fax : (022) 25946969
Email id: rnt. helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

n. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:

 Your Company’s shares are traded compulsorily in electronics form. The Company has established connectivity with both the 

 As on 31st March 2011, 81.79 % of shares have been held in dematerialized form and balance shares are in physical form.

o. The Company has no outstanding GDR’s/ADR’s/Warrants or any convertible instruments pending conversion or any other instrument 
likely to impact the Equity Share Capital of the Company.

p. Details as per clause 5A of Listing Agreement

 Table (Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement) (Details Awaited)

Unclaimed Shares as on
1st April, 2010

Details of Shareholders
approached during the

FY 2010-11 for the
claiming of shares

Details of Shareholders
to whom the shares

have been transferred
during the FY 2010-11

Unclaimed Shares as on
31st March, 2011

No. of share 
holders

No. of Shares No. of share 
holders

No. of Shares No. of share 
holders

No. of Shares No. of share 
holders

No. of 
Shares

31 3125 18 1825 18 1825 13 1300

 * Note: The Shareholders may please note that the voting rights on the said shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such 
shares claims the same.

Request to investors:

address.

the same in the warrants. This would avoid wrong credits being obtained by unauthorized persons.

be made available on request.

address, nomination facility and furnishing bank account number etc.

g) Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular bearing Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011 respectively 

(e-mail) by companies to its shareholders. As an enlightened corporate citizen, going forward we propose to send all future 
shareholders’ communications like Notices, Company’s Annual Report etc. through electronic mode. This will also ensure prompt 
receipt of communication; avoid loss in postal transit and saving of huge cost incurred in printing and postage.
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 As directed by MCA vide its above circulars, the Company would also make available these documents on the Company’s website 
viz. http://www.hathway.com for perusal and download by the shareholders.

 The Shareholders who still hold the shares in the physical mode are requested to convert their respective holding in Dematerialization 
form and get their e-mail registered with the Company / Registrar & Share Transfer Agent to enable your Company to actively 

h) CODE OF CONDUCT DECLARATION

Company.

 K. JAYARAMAN 
Managing Director & CEO

 Place: Mumbai

 Date: 12th August 2011

To

The Members of 
HATHWAY CABLE AND DATACOM LIMITED

Corporate Governance Certi cate
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by HATHWAY CABLE AND DATACOM LIMITED (“Company”) 

st March, 2011, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock 

We have conducted our examination on the basis of the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company and furnished 
to us for the purpose of the review and the information and explanations given to us by the Company during the course of such review.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures 

material respect complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

 For RATHI & ASSOCIATES, 
 COMPANY SECRETARIES

Date: 12th August, 2011 HIMANSHU KAMDAR
Place: Mumbai Partner 
 FCS No. 5171 
 C.P. No.3030
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of HATHWAY 

CABLE & DATACOM LIMITED (‘the Company’) as at 31st 

Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. 
These Financial Statements are the responsibility of the 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these Financial Statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 

statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 

in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies 
Act, 1956, (‘the Act’) and on the basis of such checks of 
the books and records of the Company as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanation 
and information given to us, we enclose in the Annexure a 

the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, 
we report that:

 (i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of the audit;

law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of the said books;

Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

 (iv) Without qualifying our report, we draw attention to Note 
no. B (10) of Schedule N to the accounts in respect of 
operations of the Company in the State of Tamil Nadu;

Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred 
to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act to the 
extent applicable;

 (vi) Based on representations made by the directors of the 
Company and taken on records by the board, none 
of the directors of the Company are, prima-facie, as 
at 31st

as directors of the Company under clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Act, on the said date;

according to the explanations given to us, the accounts 
read together with notes thereon give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give 
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

  
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2011,

losses of the Company for the year ended on that 
date, and

 For G. M. KAPADIA & CO.
 Chartered Accountants
 (Firm Registration No. 104767W)

(ATUL SHAH) 
Mumbai Partner
Dated: 12th August, 2011 (Membership No. 39569)
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

other than distribution equipments, showing particulars, 

including quantitative details and location. As explained 

to us, nature of some of the distribution equipments 

(like cabling and other line equipments) and Cable 

areas serviced through local cable operators is such 

that maintaining location-wise details is impractical. 

The management has maintained maps to identify 

approximate quantity and location of such distribution 

equipments. Updation / preparation of maps relating to 

addition / replacement of assets is in progress. 

 (b) Fixed assets, other than distribution equipments and 

In our opinion, fre uency and procedure for veri cation 

of distribution equipments needs to be strengthened. 

have been properly dealt within the books of accounts. 

owever, in absence of physical veri cation of balance 

distribution equipments and Cable TV / Internet Access 

Devices with the subscribers, discrepancies in such 

assets have not been ascertained and not dealt within 

the books of accounts.

 (c) During the year, Company has not disposed off any 

the information and explanation given to us, the frequency of 

by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation 

to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. The 

Company is maintaining proper records of such inventory. 

We have been informed that no material discrepancies 

Devices held for installation at the subscribers’ end are 

On installation, such devices are capitalised or treated as 

sale as the case may be. Accordingly, these items are not 

considered as inventory.   

iii. (a) The Company has granted interest free unsecured 

loans to two parties covered in the register maintained 

under section 301 of the Act. The maximum amount 

involved in such transactions during the year was Rs. 

270,709, 861 and the balance at the end of the year was 

Rs. 174,995,459.

explanations given to us, the terms and conditions 

of interest free loans given to the parties covered in 

the register maintained under section 301 of the Act 

are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the 

Company. 

 (c) According to the information and explanations given 

accordingly the question of regularity in repayment of 

principal amount, wherever applicable, does not arise.

 (d) As stated above, no repayment schedule has been 

of Rs. One lakh. 

 (e) to (g) The Company has not taken any loans secured 

covered in the register maintained under section 301 of 

the clause (iii) of the order are not applicable.

explanations given to us, there is adequate internal control 

assets and sale of goods and services. The management 

is in process of further strengthening the internal controls 

over documentation in certain areas so as to make it 

commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature 

of its business. During the course of our audit, we have not 

observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in 

internal controls.   

v. (a) On perusal of the information available with the 

Company and based on explanations given to us, 

we are of the opinion that the particulars of contracts 

or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act 

for the year that needs to be entered into the register 

maintained under that section have been so entered.

explanation given to us, the transactions made in 

pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in 

the register maintained under section 301 of the Act 

and exceeding Rs. Five lakhs have been made at a 

prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing 

market prices at the relevant time to the extent the same 

are available with the Company and / or in accordance 

with the approvals granted by the Central Government, 

wherever applicable. 

explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted 

deposits from the public and therefore, the provisions of 

Section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the 
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Act and Rules framed there under are not applicable to the 

Company.  

system commensurate with the size and the nature of its 

business.  

viii. The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of 

Cost Records under Section 209(1)(d) of the Act in respect 

of certain service activities of the Company. We have 

broadly reviewed the accounts and records of the Company 

in this connection and are of the opinion, that prima facie, 

the prescribed accounts and records have been made 

and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed 

examination of the same.  

ix. (a) Based on the records produced before us, the Company 

is generally regular in depositing with appropriate 

authorities undisputed statutory dues such as Provident 

material statutory dues wherever applicable. According 

to the information and explanations given to us, there 

are no arrears of undisputed statutory dues outstanding 

for a period of more than six months from the date on 

which they became payable.

 (b) The details of disputed statutory dues , that have not 

been deposited by the Company are as under: 

Sr.  
No.

Name of the statue Nature of dues Forum where dispute is 
pending

Amount

1 Bombay Sales Tax Act, 
1959

Sales Tax Assistant Comm. of Sales 
Tax, Appeals

70,987

2 Bombay Entertainments 
Duty Act, 1923

Entertainment Tax &  
penalty thereon

Commissioner, Konkan 
Division

77,920
157,800

3 Hyderabad Entertainment 
Duty Act, 1939

Entertainment Tax Andhra Pradesh High 
Court

5,813,760

4 Andhra Pradesh Value 
Added Tax Act, 2005

Value Added Tax & 
Penalty thereon Hyderguda

528,521
52,852

5 Karnataka Sales Tax 
Act, 1957

Sales Tax and interest Dy. Commissioner of 
Commercial Tax, Ban-
galore

54,406,240

6 Karnataka Entertainment 
Tax Act, 1958

Entertainment Tax Karnataka High Court 2,876,586

7 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax Commissioner of Ser-
vice Tax

6,186,012

8 Tax deducted at source 
& interest Tax (Appeals) 

39,896,065

As stated in note no. B(2)(f) of Schedule N to the accounts, the 

Company has challenged the levy of Entertainment Tax pursuant 

to certain amendments to Karnataka Entertainment Tax Act, 1958 

and Hyderabad Entertainment Duty Act, 1939. As informed to us, 

relation to same by the concerned authorities.

The Company has neither incurred cash losses during the 

xi. Based on our audit procedures and according to the 

information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion 

that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to 

explanation given to us, no loans and advances have been 

granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of 

pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

fund / society. Therefore, clause 4(xiii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company.

 The Company has maintained proper records of transactions 

and contracts in respect of it’s dealing in securities, debentures 

and other investments and timely entries have been made 

therein. All shares, debentures and other investments have 

been held by the Company in its own name except certain 

government securities which are held in the name of the 

ex- of cials of the Company.   

xiv According to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has given guarantee for loans taken by its 

subsidiaries from a bank, the terms and conditions whereof 

in our opinion are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of 

the Company.

xvi. Based on information and explanation given to us and based 

on overall review of the funds utilization, we are of the view 

that the Company has generally utilized funds for which they 

were obtained. However, pending such utilization these 

funds have been temporarily utilized to reduce the short term 

credit limits. 

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us 

and overall examination of the Financial Statements of the 

Company, we are of the opinion that, the funds raised on 

short-term basis have generally not been used for long term 

investment.

xviii. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of 

shares to parties and companies covered in the Register 

maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year 

hence the question of whether the price at which shares have 

been issued is prejudicial to the interest of the Company 

does not arise. 

xix. The Company has not issued any non convertible debentures 

hence the question of whether securities have been created 

does not arise. 

issue and the same is as disclosed in note no. B(32) of 

Schedule N to the accounts.
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xxi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 

information and explanations given by the management, 

we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been 

noticed or reported during the course of our audit except as 

mentioned below : 

 a) Cases of misappropriation of cash collection from the 

subscribers and fraudulent withdrawals of funds by 

employees aggregating to Rs.1,694,748, of which 

Rs. 190,594 have been recovered by the Company, 

no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or 

reported during the year and

 b) A fraud has been reported in respect of one of the 

subsidiaries involving the minority joint venture partner in 

respect of that company. The fraud has been committed 

valuable securities etc. involving aggregate amount 

of Rs. 74,321,905. 
complaint and the matter is pending.

For G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 
 Chartered Accountants
 (Firm Registration No. 104767W)

(ATUL SHAH) 
Mumbai Partner
Dated: 12th August, 2011 (Membership No. 39569)



40

Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011
 

Schedule
 

 Rupees 
 31-03-2011 

 Rupees 
 31-03-2010 

Rupees
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
 Share Capital A  1,429,051,000  1,429,051,000 

 Employee Stock Options Outstanding  24,157,165  19,354,283 

 Reserves and Surplus B  11,999,692,444  11,999,692,444 

 13,452,900,609  13,448,097,727 

Loan Funds
 Secured Loans C  2,758,697,701  3,995,255,724 

 2,758,697,701 3,995,255,724 

 16,211,598,310  17,443,353,451 
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets D
 Gross Block  9,622,901,551  8,702,375,244 

 Less: Accumulated Depreciation / Amortisation / Impairment  4,237,955,640  3,427,532,913 

 Net Block  5,384,945,911  5,274,842,331 

 Capital Work In Progress  441,474,605  240,365,525 

 5,826,420,516  5,515,207,856 

Investments E  4,384,465,408  6,662,619,637 

Net Current Assets
 Current Assets, Loans & Advances F
 Inventories  18,802,217  24,961,275 

 Sundry Debtors   1,611,946,224  1,214,567,640 

 Cash and Bank balances   253,760,061  745,307,899 

 Loans & Advances   1,272,674,342  1,039,080,018 

 3,157,182,844  3,023,916,832 

 Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions G
 Current Liabilities  2,104,561,761  2,310,718,026 

 Provisions  46,432,577  39,075,156 

 2,150,994,338  2,349,793,182 

 Net Current Assets  1,006,188,506  674,123,650 

Pro t & Loss Account Debit Balance  4,994,523,880  4,591,402,308 

 16,211,598,310  17,443,353,451 
Signi cant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of 
Accounts 

 N 

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board 
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

(ATUL SHAH) 
Partner

(GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  
Chief Financial Of cer

(K . JAYARAMAN) 
Managing Director & C.E.O.

 
(MILIND KARNIK)  

President- Finance & Company Secretary
(VINAYAK AGGARWAL)  

Director
 

Mumbai Mumbai 
Dated : 12th August 2011 Dated : 12th August 2011
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Schedule

 2010-2011 
 Rupees 

 2009-2010 
 Rupees 

INCOME
Income from Operations  H  4,738,667,382  4,020,243,414 

Other Income  I  210,940,242  47,376,644 

  4,949,607,624  4,067,620,058 
EXPENDITURE
Operational Expenses  J  2,220,857,588  1,931,745,270 

Staff Cost  K  416,461,712  327,863,558 

Selling, Administration and General Expenses  L  1,201,815,571  1,065,849,549 

 3,839,134,871  3,325,458,377 
Pro t Before Interest, Depreciation, Amortisation And Taxation  1,110,472,753  742,161,681 
Interest and Finance Charges  M  386,376,900  509,097,386 

Pro t Before Depreciation, Amortisation And Taxation  724,095,853  233,064,295 
Loss / (Gain) on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Net)  (11,555,592)  (5,195,918)

Depreciation  791,401,535  715,710,914 

Amortisation  154,972,448  170,441,672 

Impairment of Tangible / Intangible Assets  27,030,014  17,677,227 

Loss before Taxation and Exceptional items  (237,752,552)  (665,569,601)
Exceptional Items
Provision for Doubtful Advances / Investments / Receivables from Entities Under   

87,295,510 
 

 65,344,429 

Impairment and write off of Assets in respect of operations in Tamil Nadu (Refer   
56,593,892 

 
 162,323,807 

 -  (64,398,315)

Net Pro t / (Loss) before Taxation  (381,641,954)  (828,839,521)
Less : Tax Expenses
 - Current Tax  -  - 

 - Deferred Tax  -  - 

Net Loss for the year  (381,641,954)  (828,839,521)
Balance b/f from Previous Year  (4,591,402,308) (3,756,369,603)

Prior Period Adjustments (Net)  (21,479,618)  (6,193,184)

Balance carried to Balance Sheet  (4,994,523,880) (4,591,402,308)
Earning / (Loss) Per Share (In Rs.) - Basic & Diluted  (2.82)  (6.98)

Signi cant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming the Part of Accounts N

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board 
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

(ATUL SHAH) 
Partner

(GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  
Chief Financial Of cer

(K . JAYARAMAN) 
Managing Director & C.E.O.

 
(MILIND KARNIK)  

President- Finance & Company Secretary
(VINAYAK AGGARWAL)  

Director
 

Mumbai Mumbai 
Dated : 12th August 2011 Dated : 12th August 2011

Pro t & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2011
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  2010-2011  2009-2010

 Rupees  Rupees  Rupees  Rupees

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX & PRIOR PERIOD 
ADJUSTMENTS

(403,121,572)  (835,032,705)

A Adjustment for :

Depreciation & Amortisation  946,373,984  886,152,586

Impairment of Tangible / Intangible Assets  27,030,014  17,677,227

Loss on Shortages / Imairment of Tangible Assets 
of Chennai

 56,593,892  162,323,807

Depreciation taken to Prior Period  4,744,557

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts (Net)  291,698,241  258,904,317

Depreciation Write-back for Previous Year  -  (64,398,315)

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances  890,769  1,264,501

 -  11,181

Provision for leave encashment and gratuity  7,404,486  (3,197,541)

Employee Compensation Expense  4,802,882  7,469,869

Provision for Doubtful Advances / Investments / 
Receivables from Subsidaries / Associates

 87,295,510  65,344,429

 40,933,057  24,707,551

Interest and Finance Charges  386,376,900  509,097,386

Income from Investments  (51,050,829)  (6,302,227)

 (142,923,434)  (27,202,499)

1,655,425,472 1,836,596,829

 1,252,303,900  1,001,564,124

B Change in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  6,159,060  18,793,597

(Increase) / Decrease in Sundry Debtors  (689,076,825)  (307,267,287)

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advance in 
Subsidiaries

 (163,061,746)  (34,237,894)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Loans & Advance  5,715,168  169,826,954

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities & 
Provisions

 (115,001,647)  28,262,616

 (955,265,990)  (124,622,013)

Cash Generated from Operations  297,037,910  876,942,111

Taxes paid  (15,469,068)  (38,638,048)

Net Cash from Operation Activities  281,568,842  838,304,063

2 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Income from Investments  51,050,829  6,302,227

Sale Proceeds of Fixed assets  5,972,083  8,590,049

Payment for Fixed Assets (1,578,543,208)  (750,907,902)

Investment in Subsidiaries  (123,329,603)  (112,108,345)

Purchase of Other Investments  (20,739,369,613)  (18,009,882,895)

Sale Proceeds of Other Investments  23,220,957,566  13,923,165,230

Net cash Realised from Investing Activities  836,738,054  (4,934,841,635)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31St March 2011
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  2010-2011  2009-2010

 Rupees  Rupees  Rupees  Rupees

3 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest and Finance Charges  (373,296,711)  (521,197,989)

Issues of Share Capital (Including Premium)  - 4,800,000,110

Share Issue Expenses/ Pre - IPO Expenses  -  (262,324,741)

Net Loan Funds borrowed / (repaid) (1,234,467,678)  520,212,171

Net cash Realised from Financing Activities  (1,607,764,389)  4,536,689,551

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash 
equivalent

 (489,457,493)  440,151,979

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of year  743,217,554  303,065,575

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of year  253,760,061  743,217,554

Note:

 
As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board 
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

(ATUL SHAH) 
Partner

(GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  
Chief Financial Of cer

(K . JAYARAMAN) 
Managing Director & C.E.O.

 
(MILIND KARNIK)  

President- Finance & Company Secretary
(VINAYAK AGGARWAL)  

Director
 

Mumbai Mumbai 
Dated : 12th August 2011 Dated : 12th August 2011
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 31-03-2011
 Rupees

 31-03-2010
 Rupees

SCHEDULE A

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

199,800,000 (199,800,000) Equity Shares of Rupees 10 (10) Each  1,998,000,000  1,998,000,000

200,000 (200,000) Non- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rupees 10 (10) Each  2,000,000  2,000,000

 2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000

Issued,Subscribed and Paid up Capital

 1,428,571,000  1,428,571,000

 Of the above

 - 74,236,874 (74,236,874) shares are allotted as fully paid-up

 bonus shares out of Securities Premium Account

 - 1 (1) share has been allotted as fully paid-up

 under the Employee Stock Option Plan

 Fully & Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (FCCD)

Up issued
 480,000  480,000

 - The Preference shares are redeemable on or before 12th December 2012 at the option of the

Board of Directors   

 1,429,051,000  1,429,051,000

SCHEDULE B

RESERVES & SURPLUS

SECURITIES PREMIUM

Balances per last Balance Sheet  11,999,692,444  5,304,634,913

Add: Additions during the year :  -  6,957,382,272

 11,999,692,444  12,262,017,185

Less: Share issue expenses (Refer Note B (33) of Schedule N)  -  262,324,741

 11,999,692,444  11,999,692,444

SCHEDULE C

LOAN FUNDS

SECURED LOANS

From Banks

Cash Credit with Banks - Refer Note (i)  -  2,090,344

Vehicle Loans from Banks - Refer Note (ii)  1,166,946  2,809,830

Term Loan - Refer Note (iii)  787,249,998  1,092,916,672

Working Capital Demand Loan - Refer Note (iv)  110,000,000  250,000,000

External Commercial Borrowings from Banks- Refer Note (v)  60,196,500  87,535,500

Buyers Credit from Banks- Refer Note (vi)  664,519,971  778,355,753

From Others

Term Loan - Refer Note (vii)  1,135,564,286  1,781,547,625

 2,758,697,701  3,995,255,724

Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011
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NOTE:     

 

 (c) pari passu hypothecation of present & future inventory and Book Debts of the Company    

 (b) Secured by hypothecation of Current Assets of the Company both present & future and extension of pari passu hypothecation of 

 

 (d) undertaking given by certain shareholders of the Company for non- disposal of their shareholding in the Company so long as 
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE E

 FACE 
VALUE 

 

 Rupees 
 Per Unit 

 31-03-2011  31-03-2010 
 uantity Rupees  uantity Rupees

INVESTMENTS (Fully Paid)

Long Term Trade (Quoted)
Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company

 10 1,920,000  22,800,000 1,920,000  22,800,000 
22,800,000 22,800,000 

(30) of Schedule N)
 17,952,000  16,224,000

Long Term Trade (Unquoted)
Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies

 10  705,000  1,250,721,167  705,000  1,250,721,167 
 10  598,944  390,951,539  598,944  390,951,539 
 10  68,850  270,914,254  51,000  200,914,254 
 10  51,000  163,608,000  51,000  163,608,000 
 10  25,500  71,400,002  25,500  71,400,002 
 10  122,354  62,831,844  114,699  58,907,810 
 10  249,000  62,819,311  249,000  62,819,311 
 10  65,040  59,231,098  65,040  59,231,098 
 10  4,860,000  48,600,000  4,860,000  48,600,000 
 10  510,000  40,800,000  510,000  40,800,000 
 10  20,400  40,522,500  20,400  40,522,500 
 10  27,990  22,950,000  -  - 
 10  76,020  22,210,200  26,020  2,210,200 
 10  5,000  20,050,000  5,000  20,050,000 
 10  87,500  10,855,000  87,500  10,855,000 
 10  51,000  9,180,560  51,000  9,180,560 
 10  800,000  8,000,000  800,000  8,000,000 
 10  87,700  7,439,500  87,700  7,439,500 
 10  15,300  6,760,000  15,300  6,760,000 
 10  10,200  6,555,569  10,000  100,000 
 10  100,000  5,985,000  100,000  5,985,000 
 10  136,800  5,634,482  136,800  5,634,482 

Hathway Cable MCN Nanded Pvt Ltd  10  491,987  4,919,870  491,987  4,919,870 
 10  45,300  4,503,000  45,300  4,503,000 
 10  102,000  4,080,000  102,000  4,080,000 
 10  99,989  3,999,140  99,989  3,999,140 
 10  292,100  2,921,000  292,100  2,921,000 
 10  25,500  2,632,440  25,500  2,632,440 
 10  229,500  2,295,000  229,500  2,295,000 
 10  200,000  2,000,000  200,000  2,000,000 
 10  195,000  1,950,000  195,000  1,950,000 
 10  48,000  480,000  48,000  480,000 
 10  10,020  100,200  10,020  100,200 

 100  1,000  100,000  1,000  100,000 
 10  10,000  100,000  10,000  100,000 
 10  10,000  100,000  10,000  100,000 
 10  10,000  100,000  10,000  100,000 
 10  10,000  100,000  10,000  100,000 
 10  10,000  100,000  10,000  100,000 

 100  1,000  100,000  1,000  100,000 
 100  1,000  100,000  1,000  100,000 

 10  10,000  100,000  10,000  100,000 
 10  9,800  98,000  9,800  98,000 

 2,618,898,676  2,495,569,073 
Less : Provision for diminution in value  114,625,833  51,806,522 

 2,504,272,843  2,443,762,551 



48

Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE E

 FACE 
VALUE 

 

 Rupees 
 Per Unit 

 31-03-2011  31-03-2010 
 Quantity Rupees  Quantity Rupees

Preference Shares of Subsidiary Company
 10  26,020  260,200  26,020  260,200 

 260,200  260,200 
Equity Shares of Other Companies

 10  72,628  41,021,784  72,628  41,021,784 
 10  60,000  2,206,295  60,000  2,206,295 
 10  12,520  1,006,132  12,520  1,006,132 
 10  47,009  470,594  47,009  470,594 
 10  10  100  10  100 

 44,704,905  44,704,905 
Less : Provision for diminution in value  3,212,528  3,212,528 

 41,492,377  41,492,377 
st September 2009

Government Securities
 1,336,360  1,247,860 

(Deposited with Government Authorities)
 1,336,360  1,247,860 

Investments in Partnership Firms
Hathway Jai Mata Di Balaji Cable Network  -  105,731 
Mona Cable  -  52,569 
Mantra Enterprises  -  22,000 

 -  180,300 
Less: Provision for doubtful investments  -  105,731 

 -  74,569 
Current Non-trade (Quoted)
Investment in Certi cate of Deposits of Banks
Vijaya Bank  100,000  5,000  497,141,850  - 
Yes Bank  100,000  2,500  248,902,685  - 
Canara Bank  100,000  2,500  249,369,298  - 

 995,413,833  - 
Current Non-trade (Unquoted)
Units of Debt Market Mutual Funds
HDFC Mutual Fund 

 10  -  -  106,000  1,322,202 
- Cash Management Fund Savings Plan - Institutional- 

Growth
 10  -  -  17,448,303  352,227,150 

ICICI Prudential Plan
 10  3,500,000  37,406,600  3,500,000  35,000,000 

- Interval Fund II- Quarterly Interval Plan F- Inst- 
Growth

 10  9,335,238  100,000,000  -  - 

IDFC Mutual Fund
- Money Manager Fund- Treasury Plan-Super Inst Plan 

C - Growth
 10  8,723,053  101,626,189  46,002,556  502,274,305 

 10  3,500,000  35,000,000  -  - 
ING Mutual Fund
- Treasury Advantage Fund - Institutional - Growth  10  -  -  81,381,241  1,003,569,055 
Templeton India Fund
- Ultra Short Bond Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  10  -  -  42,399,248  502,329,332 
DSP Blackrock Fund
- Floating Rate Fund- Institutional- Growth  10  -  -  454,360  602,453,942 
Kotak Mutual Fund
- Flexidebt Fund- Institutional- Growth  10  -  -  17,738,128  200,919,770 
SBI Mutual Fund
- Ultra short term- Institutional- Growth  10  -  -  33,493,364  401,752,898 
Axis Mutual Fund
- Treasury Advantage- Growth  10  -  -  98,328  100,416,962 
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE E

 FACE 
VALUE 

 

 Rupees 
 Per Unit 

 31-03-2011  31-03-2010 
 Quantity Rupees  Quantity Rupees

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth
- Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  10  56,823  76,051,995  120,073  150,677,631 
- Monthly Interval Fund- Series I - Institutional -Growth  10  -  -  12,080,410  150,020,569 
 - Monthly Interval Fund- Series II - Institutional -Growth  10  7,518,175  100,000,000  -  - 
Bharti Axa Mutual Fund
 - Treasury Advantage Fund -Institutional Plan- Growth  10  -  -  134,717  150,018,264 
Fidelity Mutual Fund
 - Ultra Short Term Debt Fund- Super Institutional- 

Growth
 10  28,976,564  368,805,011  -  - 

 818,889,795  4,152,982,080 
(Note :Current Non - trade ( Unquoted ) Investments 

Total Investments   4,384,465,408      6,662,619,637

Total of Quoted Investments  22,800,000  22,800,000 
Total of Unquoted Investments  4,361,665,408  6,639,819,637 
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Details of Non - Trade Unquoted Investments Purchased and Sold During the Year
Name of the Mutual Fund / Shares  Quantity  Face Value 

(Rupees) 
Reliance Monthly Interval Fund- Series II - Institutional -Growth  12,080,410  10 

HDFC Cash Management Treasury Advantage - Institutional- Growth  6,806,775  10 

HDFC Cash Management Treasury Advantage - Institutional- Growth  6,585,513  10 

HDFC Liquid Fund  106,000  10 

Bharti Axa Treasury Advantage Fund -Institutional Plan- Growth  107,365  1,000 

Bharti Axa Treasury Advantage Fund -Institutional Plan- Growth  27,352  1,000 

HDFC Cash Management Treasury Advantage - Institutional- Growth  4,056,016  10 

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  80,108  1,000 

DSP Blackrock Floating Rate Fund- Institutional- Growth  149,618  1,000 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  16,107,469  10 

TI Ultra Short Bond Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  16,743,828  10 

IDFC Money Manager Fund- Treasury Plan C- Growth  9,083,560  10 

ING Liquid Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  51,357,302  10 

TI Treasury Management Account- Super Institutional- Growth  222,420  10 

IDFC Cash Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  36,032,648  10 

DSP Blackrock Liquidity Fund- Institutional- Growth  307,050  1,000 

Kotak Liquid- Institutional Premium- Growth  10,776,140  10 

SBI Premier Liquid Fund- Institutional- Growth  10,567,424  10 

Axis Liquid Fund- Institutional- Growth  98,583  1,000 

Reliance Liquidity Fund- Growth  14,462,505  10 

LICMF Liquid Fund- Growth  11,773,392  10 

ICICI Prudential Liquid -Super Institutional- Growth  726,714  100 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  8,042,917  10 

SBI SNDF- Ultra short term- Institutional- Growth  12,367,972  10 

SBI SNDF- Ultra short term- Institutional- Growth  8,242,732  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  16,049,432  10 

IDFC Money Manager Fund- Treasury Plan C- Growth  9,048,382  10 

DSP Blackrock Floating Rate Fund- Institutional- Growth  149,042  1,000 

ING Liquid Fund Super Institutional- Growth  14,395,014  10 

IDFC Cash Fund - Super Inst- Plan C- Growth  8,827,138  10 

DSP BlackRock Liquidity Fund - Institutional Plan - Growth  150,093  10 

LICMF Savings Plus Fund Growth Plan  13,548,696  10 

IDFC Money Manager Fund - Tresury Plan C  36,914,737  10 

Kotak Flexidebt Scheme Institutional  17,738,129  10 

SBI SHF Ultra Short Term Institutional  12,882,665  10 

Axis Treasury Advantage- Institutional- Growth  98,329  1,000 

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  159,647  1,000 

ICICI Prudential Long Term Floating Rate Plan - Plan C- Growth  10,001,504  10 

DSP Blackrock Floating Rate Fund- Institutional- Growth  155,699  1,000 

DSP Blackrock Floating Rate Fund- Institutional- Growth  148,984  1,000 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  17,598,311  10 

Bharti AXA Short Term Income Fund - Institutional Plan - Growth  9,419,389  10 

Bharti AXA Short Term Income Fund - Institutional Plan - Growth  9,579,895  10 

Reliance Liquidity Fund- Growth  3,539,272  10 

DSP Blackrock Liquidity Fund- Institutional- Growth  119,138  1,000 

Axis Liquid Fund- Institutional- Growth  98,537  1,000 

Reliance Liquidity Fund- Growth  10,920,843  10 

Kotak Liquid- Institutional Premium- Growth  10,772,558  10 

HDFC Cash Management Fund Savings Plan- Growth  5,092,376  10 
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Details of Non - Trade Unquoted Investments Purchased and Sold During the Year
Name of the Mutual Fund / Shares  Quantity  Face Value 

(Rupees) 
DSP Blackrock Liquidity Fund- Institutional- Growth  186,010  1,000 

ICICI Prudential Liquid -Super Institutional- Growth  727,084  100 

ICICI Prudential Liquid -Super Institutional- Growth  416,203  100 

DSP Blackrock Liquidity Fund- Institutional- Growth  1,573  1,000 

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  38,997  1,000 

ING Liquid Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  7,174,013  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  14,016,422  10 

TI Ultra Short Bond Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  25,655,614  10 

IDFC Cash Fund- Super Institutional- Plan C- Growth  36,019,801  10 

LICMF Liquid Fund- Growth  4,071,448  10 

SBI Premier Liquid Fund- Institutional- Growth  6,700,572  10 

SBI Premier Liquid Fund- Institutional- Growth  3,867,946  10 

DSP Blackrock Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  74,559  1,000 

Axis Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  98,334  1,000 

Fidelity FMP Series 2 - Plan A- Growth (3 month FMP)  20,002,690  10 

UTI Liquid Fund - Cash Plan - Institutional -Growth  161,528  10 

DSP Blackrock Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  47,909  1,000 

DSP Blackrock Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  1,617  1,000 

Kotak Floater-Long Term- Growth  3,721,970  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  278,826  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  16,042,726  10 

ING Liquid Fund Super Institutional - Growth  14,647,743  10 

Kotak Liquid Institutional (Premium)- Growth  1,608,827  10 

Reliance Monthly Interval Fund- Series II- Institutional- Growth (1 month FMP)  3,931,961  10 

Kotak Floater-Long Term- Growth  10,034,989  10 

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  81,588  1,000 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  9,288,760  10 

LICMF Liquid Fund- Growth  7,702,675  10 

Kotak Liquid Institutional (Premium)- Growth  1,305,435  10 

DSP Blackrock Liquidity Fund- Institutional- Growth  48,168  1,000 

Fidelity FMP Series 2 - Plan E- Growth (3 month FMP)  15,002,012  10 

HDFC FMP 35D August 2010 (2)- Series XIV  20,000,000  10 

Kotak Floater-Long Term- Growth  2,054,706  10 

Kotak Liquid (Institutional Premium) Growth  3,644,941  10 

ICICI Prudential Liquid Super Institutional Plan - Growth  357,147  10 

Reliance Monthly Interval Fund- Series I- Institutional Growth Plan (1 month FMP)  3,937,659  10 

HDFC Cash Management Fund -Treasury Advantage - wholesale - Growth  5,774,978  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  4,728,319  10 

LIC Liquid Fund - Growth Plan  5,732,367  10 

DSP Blackrock FMP -3M Series 19- Growth (maturity 25 Nov 10)  25,000,000  10 

HDFC Cash Management Fund -Treasury Advantage - wholesale - Growth  3,927,490  10 

Fidelity FMP Series III Plan C Option Growth  20,289,929  10 

Fidelity Fixed Maturity Plan Series III - Plan D -Growth  15,000,000  10 

LICMF Interval Fund – Monthly Plan Series 1 – Growth  8,363,154  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  7,691,095  10 

ING Liquid Fund Super Institutional Growth  6,901,326  10 

Fidelity Ultra Short Term Debt Fund- Institutional- Growth  12,321,452  10 

Fidelity Cash Fund (Super Institutional) Growth  11,719,016  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  3,901,830  10 
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Details of Non - Trade Unquoted Investments Purchased and Sold During the Year
Name of the Mutual Fund / Shares  Quantity  Face Value 

(Rupees) 
Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  39,017  1,000 

UTI Floating Rate- Institutional - Growth (1 month FMP)  235,725  1,000 

ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term Plan - Premium Plus  8,517,485  10 

ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term Plan - Premium Plus  2,838,624  10 

ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term Plan - Premium Plus  4,721,359  10 

Reliance Floating Rate Fund - Short Term Plan - Growth  8,054,178  10 

Reliance Floating Rate Fund - Short Term Plan - Growth  3,382,838  10 

LIC MF Liquid Fund- Growth  5,737,243  10 

UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institutional - Growth  31,607  10 

UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institutional - Growth  85,247  10 

Kotak Quarterly Interval Plan Series 10 - Growth  9,083,104  10 

ICICI Prudential Interval Fund V – Monthly Interval Plan A –Institutional Plan – Growth  16,581,491  10 

DSP Blackrock FMP – 3M- Series 24 - Growth  25,441,000  10 

Fidelity FMP Series 4-Plan C - Growth  20,663,995  10 

Reliance Monthly Interval Fund - Series I - Institutional Growth Plan  13,241,858  10 

IDFC Money Manager Fund- Treasury Plan-Super Inst Plan C - Growth  4,378,092  10 

IDFC Money Manager Fund- Treasury Plan-Super Inst Plan C - Growth  4,347,788  10 

ICICI Prudential Floating Rate Plan D- Growth  687,804  10 

ICICI Prudential Floating Rate Plan D- Growth  1,110,796  10 

Fidelity Ultra Short Term Debt Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  12,318,451  10 

Fidelity Ultra Short Term Debt Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  16,685,602  10 

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  74,768  1,000 

Reliance Money Manager Fund- Institutional- Growth  56,848  1,000 

IDFC Cash Fund- Super Inst Plan C- Growth  8,523,041  10 

Fidelity Cash Fund- Super Institutional- Growth  27,615,294  10 

Reliance Liquidity Fund- Growth  5,151,457  10 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  4,597,490  10 

UTI Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  45,768  1,000 

UTI Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  32,240  1,000 

ING Treasury Advantage Fund- Institutional- Growth  3,091,916  10 

ICICI Prudential FMP Series 51- 13MONTHS PLAN C  3,500,000  10 

ICICI Prudential Long Term Floating Rate Plan - Plan C-Growth (6 months)  15,738,543  10 

HDFC Cash Management Fund Savings Plan  726  10 

ICICI Prudential Liquid- Super Institutional- Growth  1,114,233  10 

HDFC Short Term Plan- Growth (6 months)  5,450,661  10 
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 Rupees  31-03-2011 
Rupees

 31-03-2010 
Rupees

SCHEDULE F
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories :
- Stock of Spares & Maintenance Items  18,802,217  24,961,275

 Sundry Debtors
 (Unsecured but Considered Good, to the extent not  provided for)
-  Outstanding for More than 6 Months  861,518,388  809,733,351

-  Others  1,174,050,927  767,757,660

 2,035,569,315  1,577,491,011

Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts  423,623,091  362,923,371

 1,611,946,224  1,214,567,640

Cash and Bank Balances
 Cash in hand  4,539,954  3,904,335

 Balance with Scheduled Banks

-  In Current Accounts  134,357,940  712,069,290

-  In Fixed Deposits  114,862,167  29,334,274

 253,760,061  745,307,899

Loan and Non fund based facilities granted by Banks)

LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured but considered good, to the extent not provided for)
Sundry Deposits  175,830,153  136,738,027

Advances recoverable in cash or kind for value to be received
Advances to Subsidiaries  676,784,376  672,178,413 

 165,015,779  148,533,161 

Advances to other Cable Ventures  61,018,580  53,432,508 

Advances for Network Acquisitions  9,507,614  13,292,226 

Sundry Advances  184,223,871  96,488,334 

Loans given  11,447,849  20,716,138 

Share Application Money with Subsidiary Companies  117,732,490  1,126,294 

Prepaid Expenses  150,943,066  117,601,881 

Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Provision)  158,168,053  142,698,985 

CENVAT Receivable  59,400,525  134,661,243 

Service Tax Claimable  130,052,182  104,131,291 

Staff Advances  3,428,589  3,101,407 

Staff Loans  5,189,091  4,296,199 

Other Receivables  5,252,989  6,037,808

 1,738,165,055  1,518,295,888

 Less: Provision for doubtful advances

 are partner / Other Cable Ventures
 631,995,971  607,629,002

-  Against Advances to Others  9,324,895  8,324,895

 1,096,844,189  902,341,991

Total Current Assets  3,157,182,844  3,023,916,832

Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the  
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011
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 Rupees  31-03-2011 
Rupees

 31-03-2010 
Rupees

SCHEDULE G

CURRENT LIABILITES & PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

 638,693,140  679,170,294 

 532,360,212  667,648,186 

Income received in Advance  405,289,684  448,139,962 

Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses  140,853,380  120,058,071 

Interest Payable  7,735,853  12,703,688 

Service Tax accrued but not due  170,621,607  123,473,353 

Other Liabilities  94,696,241  142,150,614 

Security Deposits Received  114,311,644  117,373,858 

 2,104,561,761  2,310,718,026

PROVISIONS

 46,362,577  38,958,091

Provision for Wealth Tax  70,000  117,065

 46,432,577  39,075,156

 2,150,994,338  2,349,793,182
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Pro t & Loss Account  
for the year ended 31St March, 2011

 2010-2011 
 Rupees 

 2009-2010 
 Rupees 

SCHEDULE H
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Subscription Income  4,362,682,413  3,734,277,444 

Consultancy Income  153,662,854  97,847,416 

Rental Income on Equipments  109,615,485  108,917,614 

Advertisement Income  35,471,912  39,473,352 

 577,800  2,233,054 

Sale of Access Devices  5,165,672  2,300,042 

Other Operational Income  71,491,246  35,194,496 

  4,738,667,382   4,020,243,414 

SCHEDULE I
OTHER INCOME

 142,923,434  27,202,499 

 44,150,203  - 

Amount No Longer Payable Written Back  9,869,948  10,573,853 

 5,997,784  3,660,740 

Interest on Income Tax Refund  4,438,978  - 

 325,041  408,433 

Discount Received  20,112  1,984,744 

Dividend Income on Current non-trade Investments  -  344,168 

Miscellaneous Income  3,214,742  3,202,207 

 210,940,242  47,376,644 

SCHEDULE J
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Pay Channel Cost  1,196,935,848  1,054,236,139 

Distribution Cost  282,313,802  161,921,404 

Commission  229,805,115  201,734,671 

Repairs & Maintenance ( Plant & Machinery )  134,330,533  144,111,075 

Bandwidth & Lease Line Cost  118,353,277  126,755,258 

Rent  91,375,531  75,023,367 

Feed charges  44,604,293  42,500,141 

Consultancy & Technical Fees  34,339,752  33,456,866 

Other Sundry Operational Cost  24,953,664  22,576,826 

Freight & Octroi Charges  19,869,180  14,566,573 

Software & Programming Cost  18,035,722  25,032,084 

Cost of Access Devices sold  14,038,568  6,243,217 

Hire Charges  11,902,303  23,587,649 

  2,220,857,588   1,931,745,270 
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 2010-2011 
 Rupees 

 2009-2010 
 Rupees 

SCHEDULE K
STAFF COST
Salaries & Bonus  317,757,400  247,503,181 

Contribution to Funds  25,369,332  13,954,895 

Other Staff Cost  47,358,917  41,437,265 

Employee Compensation Expense  4,802,882  7,469,869 

Staff Welfare  21,173,181  17,498,348 

 416,461,712  327,863,558 

SCHEDULE L
SELLING, ADMINSTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Service Charges  324,583,523  301,480,570 

Bad Debts  230,998,520  383,358,525 

Less: Transferred from Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts  230,998,520  383,358,525 

 -  - 

Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts  291,698,241  258,904,317 

Electricity Expenses  84,139,488  74,883,797 

Rates & taxes  70,428,726  69,835,253 

 61,565,921  56,536,689 

Rent  50,551,832  44,677,053 

Conveyance  49,717,876  49,500,722 

Legal & Professional Charges  53,525,937  47,160,859 

Advertisement & Publicity Expenses  41,956,928  25,668,997 

Loss on disposal / shortage of assets  40,933,057  24,707,551 

Communication Charges  39,087,878  40,233,592 

Repairs & Maintainance (Others)  23,323,782  22,375,569 

Travelling  19,218,992  14,552,286 

Miscellaneous Expenses  14,789,714  7,793,133 

Printing & Stationery  14,619,463  12,714,198 

Business Promotion Expenses  10,198,191  5,890,753 

Sundry Advances Written Off  3,264,665  2,222,927 

Insurance Charges  2,868,139  2,916,959 

Interest on Taxes  1,541,600  1,183,421 

Directors' Sitting Fees  1,290,000  430,000 

Brokerage  1,115,600  457,150 

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances  890,769  1,264,501 

Hire Charges  250,319  118,756 

Donation  184,930  219,315 

Wealth Tax  70,000  110,000 

 -  11,181 

  1,201,815,571   1,065,849,549 

SCHEDULE M
Interest and Finance Charges
Interest and Finance Charges  316,221,150  465,362,995 

Bank Charges  70,155,750  43,734,391 

 386,376,900   509,097,386 
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Signi cant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2011.

SCHEDULE N

BACKGROUND

 The Company is Multi System Operator (MSO) and engaged in distribution of television channels through analog and digital cable 
distribution network and internet services through cable.

A.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1)  METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

2) USE OF ESTIMATES:

taking into account all available information; actual results could differ from estimates. Differences on account of revision of estimates 

3)  FIXED ASSETS:

 a) Intangible Assets

  (i) 
Softwares. 

 b) Tangible Assets

pre-commencement period is allocated proportionately over the cost of the relevant assets.

4)  DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION: 

  (iii) Goodwill arising on transfer of business of subsidiaries is fully amortised in the same year. 

  (vii) Bandwidth Rights are amortised over the period of the underlying agreements. 
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5) INVESTMENTS:

 a) Long-Term Investments:

diminution is considered other than temporary. 

 b)  Current Investments:

Other current investments are recorded at lower of cost or fair value.

INVENTORIES

value.

7) BORROWING COSTS:

8)  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

reviewed on each balance sheet date and are adjusted to effect the current best estimation. 

of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved in case of 

settle the obligation.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

year in which the related service is rendered.

uniformly over vesting period of the option. 

10) ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES:

 a) As Lessee – Operating Lease 

 b) As Lessor – Operating Lease 

 c) As Lessee – Finance Lease 

the lease term and disclosed as leased assets and depreciated as per the applicable policy. 

charge is allocated over the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of liability.

11)  REVENUE RECOGNITION:

revenue can be reliably measured.
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accordance with prescribed regulations. 

the Revenue. Other cases are reviewed by the management periodically and provision for doubtful debts is made wherever ultimate 

 Other Revenue from Operations is recognised on accrual basis based on underlying subscription plan or agreements with the 

services is recognised upon achieving milestones as per the terms of underlying agreements. 

 Advertisement revenue is accrued on release of the advertisement for public viewing.

12) TAXATION:

13) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

covered under (c) below. 

 b) Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the year are restated 

period commencing on or after 07th

respect of long-term monetary items arising in respect of accounting period commencing on or after 07th

depreciated over the balance life of the assets. 

14) IMPAIRMENT

B.  NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

credit facilities given by the Bank to its Subsidiary Companies.



been considered under Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts.

assessment was made.

the Government of Karnataka has issued various notices for re-assessment for various periods. The Company has challenged 

petition has been admitted and the levy and the action pursuant thereto have been ordered to be stayed. 

notice period. The contingent liability in respect of claims is considered as part of Claims against Company not acknowledged 
as debts below. 

 g) Income Tax Matters

Particulars Current Year
(Rs.)

Previous Year
(Rs.)

Nil

 Amount (in Rs.) 
Matters with 2010-2011 2009-2010

 Operators

 Other Statutory Departments

Other miscellaneous matters

Total 142,414,172 227,245,635

3) Matters relating to Subsidiaries:

to Order passed by High Court dated 22nd

th

th

dated 12th nd

th

th 
nd
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Company.

take overall the assets and books of accounts and records of the Company.

to the Company. 

Particulars
Current Year

(Rs.)
Previous Year

(Rs.)
A CIF Value of Imports:

Capital Goods 

B Consumption Details of Stores, Spares & Others:

C Expenditure in foreign currency

Nil

 - Repairs and Maintenance

 - Others

D Nil Nil

E Details of Auditors’ Remuneration included in Legal & Professional Fees :

-

-

Other Consultancy Services

500

5)

6) TURNOVER, CLOSING AND OPENING STOCKS:

2010-2011 2009-2010
Particulars Units Amount Units Amount

Opening Stock - -  - -

2134

2134

Closing Stocks - -



than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

Debtors respectively.

advanced during the year. 

in the State of Tamil Nadu as on 31st

13) Sundry Debtors include receivable from private companies in which director of the Company is a director or member as detailed 

Particulars Current Period (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

Other Companies Nil

Particulars Current Period (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

Nil Nil

15) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN
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of Rs. 110.20 to Rs. 157.30.

 The value of the options granted is determined by the management based on the rates at which shares were allotted to the investors 
during the relevant year and the same has been considered as fair value of option.

Particulars 31st March 2011
(Rs.)

31st March 2010
(Rs.)

Total accounting value of Options Outstanding (A)

 Shares Underlying Options Outstanding

S r . 
No.

31st March 2011
(Rs.)

31st March 2010
(Rs.)

No. of Shares No. of Shares#

A a Outstanding at the beginning of the 
year

b Granted during the year Nil Nil

c 110.20 110.20

d Nil Nil 1 110.00

e Nil Nil Nil Nil

B Outstanding at the end of the year 117.33

C

D Method of Settlement

contractual life (in months)
31.84

granted during the year #
Nil 110.02

 # Number of shares and weighted average fair value of options granted during the year for previous year has been adjusted for 

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Net (Debit) / Credit to Pro t & Loss Account (A-B) (21,479,618) (6,193,184)



17) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 The following table provides the disclosures in accordance with Revised AS 15.

Category As at 31st March 2011 
Gratuity (Rs.)

As at 31st March 
2010 Gratuity (Rs.)

1 Change in bene t obligations:

Current Service Cost

2 Change in plan assets:

Contributions

21,918,913  
3 Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair 

value of plan assets

4 Cost for the year

Current Service Cost

5 Assumptions

Mortality
Table Table

thereafter

18) SEGMENTAL REPORTING
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Particulars of Related Parties
A Controlled by:

(Upto 19th February 2010)

Mr. Rajan Raheja

Mr. Akshay Raheja

B Under Control of the Company
1

2



C Others  

1
Mantra Cable (since dissolved)
Mona Cable Network (since dissolved)

2

th

3
st

st
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20) Supplementary statutory information required to be given pursuant to Clause 32 of the listing agreement:

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries and Associates:

NAME OF RELATED PARTY

YEAR YEAR
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10

 CONTROL 

ASSOCIATE 
AND JOINT 
VENTURES

MAXIMUM 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDING 
DURING THE 

YEAR CONTROL

ASSOCIATE 
AND JOINT 
VENTURES

MAXIMUM 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDING 
DURING THE 

YEAR

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

  -  

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 
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NAME OF RELATED PARTY

YEAR YEAR
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-10

 CONTROL 

ASSOCIATE 
AND JOINT 
VENTURES

MAXIMUM 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDING 
DURING THE 

YEAR CONTROL

ASSOCIATE 
AND JOINT 
VENTURES

MAXIMUM 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDING 
DURING THE 

YEAR

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - -

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

  

 -  - 

 102  -  102 102  - 102

 Loans and advances in the nature of loans where there is no repayment schedule and no interest payments:

Name of the Party 31-MAR-2011 31-MAR-2010
Balance Outstanding Maximum Amount 

outstanding during 
the year

Balance 
Outstanding

Maximum Amount 
outstanding during 

the year
Arun Singh

Sanjay Ghagare

A Sivaraman

Devidas Dahale - -

Shankar Nair - -

Hathway Cabletech Services 
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21) LEASES

Due  Total minimum lease 
payments outstanding as at 

31st March 2011 

Interest not due Present value of 
minimum lease payments 

as at 31st March 2011

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Total

 (c)   

Particulars
2010-11

(Rs.)
2009-10

(Rs.)

Nil Nil

Particulars
2010-11

(Rs.)
2009-10

(Rs.)

and given on operating lease

Depreciation for the year

st

22) EARNINGS  (LOSS) PER SHARE

Particulars 2010-11
(Rs.)

2009-10
(Rs.)

Nominal value of ordinary shares (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

(2.82)

has not been considered in calculation of diluted earnings per share.

23) JOINT VENTURES
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 d. Mona Cable

Joint Venture Country of 
Incorporation

% Of 
Shareholding 
/ Ownership 

Control

Proportionate 
share of 
Income

Proportionate 
share of 
Expense

Proportionate 
share of 
Assets

Proportionate 
share of 

Liabilities

Proportionate 
share of 

Contingent 
Liabilities 

and capital 
commitments

Hathway Sukhamrit 
Cable and  Datacom 

Nil
(Nil)

Balaji Cable Network

Mona Cable
st

st

capital contribution have been fully written off.

24) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET OF LIABILTIES):

Particulars Current Year (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

a)

a)

NET ASSETS Nil Nil

25) INTANGIBLE ASSETS
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Currency

31-03-2011 31-03-2010
Amount 

in Foreign 
Currency

Exchange 
Rate

Amount in Indian 
Rupees

Amount 
in Foreign 
Currency

Exchange 
Rate

Amount in Indian 
Rupees

Secured Loans  
USD

Accounts Payables  
USD

28) Managerial Remuneration

Expenses

Remuniration for Current 
Year

Remuniration for 
Previous Year

Amount
( Rs.)

Amount
( Rs.)

Salary

Commission Nil  Nil

House Rent Allowance Nil Nil

Refer Note 2 below Refer Note 2 below

Total

 
 1) The Company had made an application to the Central Government for approval for payment of remuneration to the Managing 

additional information and the same are being furnished. 

determined based on actuarial valuation for the Company as a whole.

is necessary for the same. 

of the Company are listed on Nationa
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Particulars Amount (Rs.)
        4,800,000,000 

Utilisation of funds upto 31 March 2011 Amount Proposed Amount utilised upto 31 March 2011

Repayment of loans

Total 5,797,000,000  3,006,048,340

Total   4,800,000,000       2,876,048,340 

Balance Unutilised        1,923,951,660 

 Amount (Rs.)

Mutual funds

Margin Money in Banks

Total 1,923,951,660

st

Nature of Expenses Amount (in Rupees)

Others

Total 262,324,741

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board 
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

(ATUL SHAH) 
Partner

(GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  
Chief Financial Of cer

(K . JAYARAMAN) 
Managing Director & C.E.O.

 
(MILIND KARNIK)  
President- Finance & Company Secretary

(VINAYAK AGGARWAL)  
Director
 

Mumbai Mumbai 
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS 
PROFILE

(Rupees in Thousands)

REGISTRATION DETAILS:

Registration No 11421

State Code 11

Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2010

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:

Nil

Nil

Nil

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS: 

Total Assets

 SOURCES OF FUNDS:

Nil

 APPLICATION OF FUNDS:

Nil

Net Current Assets

Nil

PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:

(2.82)

Nil

GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF COMPANY (AS PER MONETARY TERMS):

N.A

For and on behalf of the Board
(K. JAYARAMAN)

Managing Director & CEO
(Ganapathy Subramaniam)

Chief Financial Of cer
(MILIND KARNIK)

President - Finance & Company 
Secretary

(VINAYAK AGGARWAL)
Director

Mumbai
th August 2011
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Auditor’s Report to the Board of Directors of Hathway Cable & Datacom 
Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of HATHWAY CABLE & DATACOM LIMITED (the Company) and its 
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities (the Company, its subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities constitute “the Group”) as 
at 31st

opinion.

st March, 2011 and total revenues of 
st March, 2011; and

consolidation and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of such subsidiaries and joint ventures is 
based solely on the report of other auditors.

31st st March, 2011, 

the fact that the amount invested and advanced by the Company to these entities have been impaired; and

(a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2011;

of the Group for the year ended on that date; and

(c)  of the Group for the year ended on that date.

 For G. M. KAPADIA & CO.

 
(ATUL SHAH)

Mumbai Partner
th
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

 Schedule  Rupees
 31-03-2011 

Rupees
 31-03-2010 

Rupees
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
 Share Capital A  1,428,571,000
  24,157,165
 B  12,000,717,830

 13,453,445,995
  1,483,690,475

C
  3,285,458,168
  125,954,693

 3,411,412,861
 115,902,039

 18,464,451,370
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

 D  15,389,783,489
  5,085,493,710
  10,304,289,779
  512,489,061

 10,816,778,840
E  1,858,728,080

 26,146,763

 F
  46,912,618
 Sundry Debtors  2,563,730,035
  521,371,604
  1,719,561,135

 4,851,575,392
 G
  3,903,496,303
 Provisions  121,132,700

 4,024,629,003
  826,946,389

H  533,946

 4,935,317,352
 18,464,451,370

O  -  -

As Per Our Report Of Even Date  For and on behalf of the Board
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

( ATUL SHAH ) (GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  ( K . JAYARAMAN )
Partner  Managing Director & C.E.O.

(MILIND KARNIK ) (VINAYAK AGGARWAL )
President- Finance & Company Secretary  Director

Mumbai  Mumbai
Dated : 12th August 2011  Dated : 12th August 2011
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Consolidated Pro t & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2011

Schedule  2010-11 
Rupees

 2009-10 
Rupees

INCOME
I  8,826,078,462
J  240,715,164

 9,066,793,626
EXPENDITURE

K  4,903,700,334
Staff Cost L  907,346,028

M  1,517,290,587
 7,328,336,949

PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST, DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION AND 
TAXATION

 1,738,456,677

N  449,823,016
 1,288,633,661

 (14,864,858)
Depreciation  1,074,529,504

 174,310,592
 27,030,014
 27,628,409

 86,886,367

 56,593,891

 -
 (115,851,849)

 110,046,066
 10,389,920

 (236,287,835)
 (4,622,647,887)

 (23,235,815)
 7,877,598

 14,964,418

 -
 (6,101,596)

 625,410
 (70,511,645)

Balance carried to Balance Sheet  (4,935,317,352)
 142,857,100

 (2.19)

O

As Per Our Report Of Even Date  For and on behalf of the Board
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

( ATUL SHAH ) (GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  ( K . JAYARAMAN )
Partner  Managing Director & C.E.O.

(MILIND KARNIK ) (VINAYAK AGGARWAL )
President- Finance & Company Secretary  Director

Mumbai  Mumbai
Dated : 12th August 2011  Dated : 12th August 2011
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31St March 2011

31-Mar-11 
Rupees

31-Mar-10 
Rupees

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
 (192,233,480)  (652,351,959)

 
 1 
   1,275,870,111
   380,773,362
   26,571,536
   892,769
   (14,755,326)
   (625,410)
   (20,112)
   12,665,341
   4,802,882
   4,121,269
   (70,511,645)
 Exceptional Items

   
   
    64,044,351
    -
    56,593,891
 2  
   42,212,571
   449,823,016
   (54,346,186)
   (150,229,462)

 2,027,882,958  2,108,813,381
   1,835,649,478
B  
  5,132,811
  (986,297,180)
  196,663,458
  284,358,552

 (500,142,359)
  1,335,507,119
 Taxes Paid  (264,691,569)

 1,070,815,550  1,368,004,446



Annual Report 2010-11

87  

31-Mar-11 
Rupees

31-Mar-10 
Rupees

2  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
  54,346,186
  6,061,907
  (2,580,110,029)
  (20,747,714,495)
  23,223,211,253  

 (44,205,178)  (5,643,926,087)
3  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
  (436,742,827)
  -
  -
  -
  (1,195,950,851)

 (1,632,693,678)  4,827,509,129
  (606,083,306)  551,587,488
  985,176,063

 379,092,757  985,176,063

Notes:    

As Per Our Report Of Even Date  For and on behalf of the Board
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

( ATUL SHAH ) (GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  ( K . JAYARAMAN )
Partner  Managing Director & C.E.O.

(MILIND KARNIK ) (VINAYAK AGGARWAL )
President- Finance & Company Secretary  Director

Mumbai  Mumbai
Dated : 12th August 2011  Dated : 12th August 2011
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated  
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

 31-03-2011
 Rupees

 31-03-2010
 Rupees

SCHEDULE A
SHARE CAPITAL

 1,998,000,000
 2,000,000  2,000,000

 2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000
Issued,Subscribed and Paid up Capital

 1,428,571,000

Plan

 1,428,571,000  1,428,571,000

SCHEDULE B
RESERVES & SURPLUS

(Balance as per last balance sheet)  1,025,387
Securities Premium
Balances per last Balance Sheet 11,999,692,443

 -
 -

11,999,692,443
12,000,717,830 12,000,717,830

SCHEDULE C
LOAN FUNDS
SECURED LOANS

 219,877,368
 14,477,109

 969,202,001
 110,000,000
 60,196,500

 670,939,732
From Others

 1,240,765,458
 3,285,458,168  4,482,497,253

UNSECURED LOANS
SHORT TERM LOAN FROM OTHERS

 109,614,075
 16,340,618

 125,954,693  124,866,459
 3,411,412,861  4,607,363,712

Note:   
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and Personal Guarantee of one of the Directors of the Subsidiary Company and Corporate Guarantee of the Company to the tune 

(e).  

 (e)  Corporate Guarantee of the Company.  

ever nature.  

Company. 
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Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited
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Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated  
Balance Sheet as at 31St March, 2011

 FACE 
VALUE

 CONSOLIDATED
31-03-2011

 CONSOLIDATED
31-03-2010

 Rupees
 Per Unit

 Quantity Rupees
 Quantity

Rupees

SCHEDULE E
INVESTMENTS (Fully Paid)
Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies

 10  800,000 8,000,000
 10  249,000 62,819,311  -

 70,819,311
 70,819,311

 -  -
Equity Shares of Other Company

 10 5,000 2,051,856
 10 10 100 10 100
 10  47,009 470,594
 10  60,000 2,206,295
 10  12,520 1,006,132

 5,734,977  4,048,547
3,212,528 3,212,528
 2,522,449  836,019

 -

 -
 - 22,000
 -

918,077
3,000,000 3,000,000

 -
1,040,000

204,000
 -

900,000
518,875

2,947,967
622,650
518,875

4,468,365  -
 15,138,809  24,820,664

 -
2,601,886

 12,536,923  24,209,933
Government Securities

1,533,860 1,448,140
 1,533,860  1,448,140

Current Non-trade (Unquoted)

 100,000 5,000 497,141,850
 100,000 2,500 248,902,685
 100,000 2,500 249,369,298
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Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated  
Balance Sheet as at 31St March, 2011

 FACE 
VALUE

 CONSOLIDATED
31-03-2011

 CONSOLIDATED
31-03-2010

 Rupees
 Per Unit

 Quantity Rupees
 Quantity

Rupees

 10  -  -  1,322,202
 10  -  -

 10 3,500,000 37,406,600
 10 9,335,238 100,000,000

 10  -  -

 10 8,723,053 101,626,189

 10 3,500,000 35,000,000

 10  -  -

 10  -  -

 10  -  -

 10  -  -

 10  -  -

 10  -  -

 10 56,823 76,051,995
 10
 10 7,518,175 100,000,000

 10  -  -

 10 28,976,564 368,805,011  -
 1,814,303,628 4,152,982,079

 10  200,000 23,999,920
 10,000  500 3,750,000

 -  -  -
3,130 31,300 3,130 31,300

50,000
 27,831,220  3,893,801

 1,858,728,080 4,183,369,972
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 Quantity  Face Value 
(Rupees) 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 10 
 10 

 100 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
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 1,000 
 100 
 100 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 10 

 20,000,000  10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
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 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 

 1,000 
 1,000 

 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
 10 
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 Rupees  31-03-2011 
Rupees

 31-03-2010 
Rupees

SCHEDULE F
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
CURRENT ASSETS

-  46,912,618
 46,912,618

Sundry Debtors
(Unsecured but Considered Good, to the extent not
provided for)
  1,037,890,682
  2,083,460,669

 3,121,351,351
  557,621,316

 2,563,730,035
 

 Cash in hand  57,846,891
 Cheques in hand  50,873,823
 

  267,001,735
  145,649,155

 521,371,604
LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sundry Deposits  196,270,623

 389,612,646
 305,644,508
 165,187,574
 61,441,501
 62,250,000
 7,762,232

 140,118,312
Service Tax Claimable  130,052,182
Taxes Paid  228,880,274

 160,918,139
 11,675,504
 7,327,094
 4,812,918

 105,456,699
 1,781,139,583  1,565,838,936
 1,977,410,206

  235,318,490
  
  22,530,581

 1,719,561,135
 4,851,575,392  4,485,008,768

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated  
Balance Sheet as at 31St March, 2011
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Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated  
Balance Sheet as at 31St March, 2011

 Rupees  31-03-2011 
Rupees

 31-03-2010 
Rupees

SCHEDULE G
CURRENT LIABILITES & PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors  2,191,573,279

 680,554,851
Service Tax Payable  258,963,653

 189,740,165
 187,563,075
 142,278,845
 125,942,294

Statutory Payable  117,186,314
 7,735,853
 1,707,974

Preference Share Capital  250,000
 3,903,496,303

PROVISIONS
 68,592,503
 52,540,197

 121,132,700
 4,024,629,003  3,643,391,296

SCHEDULE H
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Balance as per last year  282,537
 353,254
 101,845

 533,946
 533,946  282,537
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Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated 
Pro t & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2011

 2010-11
 Rupees

 2009-10
 Rupees

SCHEDULE I
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

 8,505,822,071
 118,714,417
 104,506,232

 669,046
 86,052,428
 10,314,268

 8,826,078,462  7,331,819,679

SCHEDULE J
OTHER INCOME

 9,870,942
 325,041

 4,514,289
 150,229,462
 44,150,203
 14,755,326

 20,112
 5,000

 -
 16,844,789

 240,715,164  67,998,045

SCHEDULE K
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

 304,015,319
 3,579,890,856

 3,261,092
 66,396,614

Commission  304,923,331
 18,736,545

Distribution Cost  188,854,518
 22,595,086
 12,002,606
 99,417,988

 225,988,803
 24,737,791
 52,879,785

 4,903,700,334  3,918,694,309
SCHEDULE L
STAFF COST

 749,761,270
 45,699,073
 51,220,208
 8,219,041
 4,802,882

Staff Welfare  47,643,554
 907,346,028  747,705,898
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Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Consolidated 
Pro t & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2011

 2010-11
 Rupees

 2009-10
 Rupees

SCHEDULE M
SELLING, ADMINSTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES

 228,091,550
 127,617,015
 126,009,197
 107,058,476
 86,037,707
 82,014,259
 65,860,612
 58,185,907
 48,857,148
 42,212,571
 31,303,915
 31,248,087
 28,251,847
 20,210,752

Donation  11,984,681
 5,631,461
 4,121,269
 1,605,680
 1,290,000
 1,115,600

 892,769
 250,319
 94,867

 -
 380,773,362

Bad Debts  261,855,761
 235,284,225  383,358,525
 26,571,536

 1,517,290,587  1,410,955,927
SCHEDULE N
FINANCE CHARGES

 375,656,797
 74,166,219

 449,823,016  556,202,049
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subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (collectively referred to as “The Group”).

SCHEDULE: O
BACKGROUND

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1) METHOD OF ACCOUNTING

2) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

 The excess of the cost to the Company of its investment, over the Company’s portion of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares 

statements.

 Subsidiaries

arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders. Share of minority interest in losses of the consolidated subsidiaries, if exceeds 

Share of minority interest in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is presented in the consolidated balance sheet separately from 
liabilities and the equity of the company’s shareholders.

 Associates

3) USE OF ESTIMATES

Signi cant Accounting Policies And Notes To Account  
To Consolidated Financial Statements:
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4) FIXED ASSETS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

period is allocated proportionately over the cost of the relevant assets.

such devices are capitalised or treated as sale as the case may be.

5) DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

in absence of the same, over ten years.

 

6) INVESTMENTS
 
 

diminution is considered other than temporary.

 

 

7) INVENTORIES
 

value.

8) BORROWINGS COST

9) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
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10) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

11) LEASES

  

the lease term and disclosed as leased assets and depreciated as per the applicable policy.

12) REVENUE RECOGNITION

revenue can be reliably measured.

13) TAXATION
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only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of realisation in future.

14) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

the extent they relate to the acquisition of depreciable capital assets are added to or deducted from the cost of the assets and 
are depreciated over the balance life of the assets.

income or as expense for the year.

15) IMPAIRMENTS

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2010.

not applicable.

5) (a)  
Name of the Subsidiary Country of the 

Incorporation
Date on which it 

became Subsidiary
Ownership in % either directly or 

2010-11 2009-10
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Name of the Subsidiary Country of the 
Incorporation

Date on which it 
became Subsidiary

Ownership in % either directly or 

2010-11 2009-10

10.03.2000

21.03.2000
21.03.2000

01.12.2000
01.01.2001

01.11.2010

st

st

   
 b)  List of Joint Venture held directly and Company’s effective Ownership

Joint Venture directly held and Company's Country of the 
Incorporation

31st March 2011 31st March 2010
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st

st

 c)  List of Associate’s held directly and Company’s effective Ownership

Joint Venture directly held and Company's 
effective Shareholding therein

Country of the 
Incorporation

31st March 2011 31st March 2010

 d)  List of Subsidiaries held indirectly and Company’s effective Ownership :-

Subsidaries of Hathway Bhaskar Multinet Private 
Limited

Country of the 
Incorporation

Date on which 
it became 
Subsidiary

31st March 2011 31st March 2010

Subsidaries  of Hathway Bhawani Cabletel & 
Datacom Ltd.

Country of the 
Incorporation

Date on which 
it became 
Subsidiary

31st  March 
2011

31st  March 
2010

13.10.2010

Subsidaries  of Gujarat Telelink Private Limited Country of the 
Incorporation

Date on which 
it became 
Subsidiary

31st  March 
2011

31st  March 
2010

 

31.03.2011

01.10.2010
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Country of 
Incorporation

31st March 2011 31st March 2010
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Country of 
Incorporation

31st March 2011 31st March 2010

f) 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

31st March 2011 31st March 2010

Companies
Sr. 
No.

Particulars Channels India 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Vision India 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Liberty Media 
Vision Pvt. 

Ltd.

Ideal Cables 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Channel 

5 Cable & 
Datacom Pvt. 

Ltd.

Bee Network 
& Communi-
cation Pvt. 

Ltd.

Elite Cables 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2009 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note 2
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  915,000  877,000  100,000  760,200  4,882,350  999,890  600,000

 2  Reserves  9,980,000  6,562,500  -  21,450,000  114,441,000  2,999,250  -

 3  Total Liabilities  10,953,805  9,616,070  12,870,023  22,210,200  122,558,746  7,689,198  785,228

 4  Total Assets  10,953,805  9,616,070  12,870,023  22,210,200  122,558,746  7,689,198  785,228

 5  Investments  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

 6  Turnover  -  -  1,075,795  24,485,895  24,550,685  -  -

 7  (38,400)  (10,600)  (36,082)  (11,051,381)  (7,425,224)  (5,500)  (11,500)

 8  (38,400)  (10,600)  (64,082)  (11,043,158)  (7,433,494)  (5,500)  (11,500)

 9  -  -  28,000  (8,223)  8,270  -  -

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Binary 
Technology 

Transfers Pvt.
Ltd.

Hathway 
Media Vision 

Pvt. Ltd.

UTN Cable 
Communi-

cation Pvt.Ltd.

ITV Interactive 
Media Pvt. Ltd

Chennai 
Cable Vision 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Universal 
Cabletel & 

Data com Pvt. 
Ltd.

Win Cable & 
Data com Pvt. 

Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  100,000  670,400  500,000  100,000  1,800,200  100,000  2,050,000
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Binary 
Technology 

Transfers Pvt.
Ltd.

Hathway 
Media Vision 

Pvt. Ltd.

UTN Cable 
Communi-

cation Pvt.Ltd.

ITV Interactive 
Media Pvt. Ltd

Chennai 
Cable Vision 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Universal 
Cabletel & 

Data com Pvt. 
Ltd.

Win Cable & 
Data com Pvt. 

Ltd.

 2  Reserves  -  26,000,000  4,643,640  -  -  -  -

 3  Total Liabilities  16,009,135  47,788,220  16,466,196  5,303,933  21,482,427  323,553  203,936,666

 4  Total Assets  16,009,135  47,788,220  16,466,196  5,303,833  21,482,427  323,553  203,936,666

 5  Investments  15,750,832  -  -  -  -  -  -

 6  Turnover  -  146,362,953  31,632,159  -  89,523  6,360  389,138

 7  (16,336)  (2,297,700)  (653,075)  (26,108)  69,238  (1,831)  355,291

 8  (16,336)  (1,883,793)  (594,124)  (26,108)  69,238  (1,831)  355,291

 9  -  (413,909)  (58,951)  -  -  -  -

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Hathway 
Space Vision 
Cabletel Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Software 

Developers 
Pvt.Ltd.

Hathway 
Nashik Cable 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway Cnet 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
United Cables 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Internet 

Satellite Pvt. 
Ltd.

Hathway 
Krishna Cable 

Pvt. Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  100,200  3,000,000  503,000  1,000,000  100,000  100,000  50,000,000

 2  Reserves  -  -  4,500,000  4,985,000  -  -  -

 3  Total Liabilities  10,501,084  3,859,100  108,995,277  10,435,848  3,457,236  15,893,221  83,765,357

 4  Total Assets  10,501,084  3,859,100  108,995,277  10,435,848  3,457,236  15,893,221  83,765,357

 5  Investments  -  -  -  -  6,000  15,750,832  15,000

 6  Turnover  -  30,685,036  -  6,408  18,154,156  -  43,990,868

 7  (5,400)  1,003,506  (198,086)  (9,026)  240,293  (123,936)  (6,033,149)

 8  (5,400)  1,052,079  (198,086)  (9,026)  190,293  (123,936)  (5,831,303)

 9  -  (48,573)  -  -  50,000  -  (201,846)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Hathway 
Mysore Cable 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Prime Cable & 
Datacom Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Gwalior Cable 

& Datacom 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Digital 

Sahranpur 
Cable and 

Datacom Pvt. 
Ltd.

Hathway Enjoy 
Cable Network 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway JMD 
Farukhabad 

Cable & 
Datacom Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Jai Mata Di 
Sherewali 
Cable & 

Datacom Pvt. 
Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2009
Note 1 & 7

Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  4,600,000  4,500,000  100,000  200,000  100,000  100,000  16,000,000

 2  Reserves  -  -  -  10,413,744  1,025,387  -  -

 3  Total Liabilities  10,371,456  4,500,000  100,000  10,613,744  1,125,387  100,000  16,000,000

 4  Total Assets  10,371,456  4,500,000  100,000  10,613,744  1,125,387  100,000  16,000,000

 5  Investments  10,000  -  -  -  -  -  -

 6  Turnover  24,451,217  1,200,192  20,043,969  23,800,674  -  -  15,507,759

 7  4,471,679  (1,893,184)  (20,587)  (1,951,902)  (8,633)  -  (42,818,098)

 8  4,505,298  (1,893,184)  (20,587)  (1,951,902)  (8,633)  -  (42,814,274)

 9  (33,618)  -  -  -  -  -  (3,824)
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Hathway 
Kokan Crystal 
Cable Network 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Latur 
MCN Cable & 
Datacom Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway MCN 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Sonali OM 

Crystal Cable 
Pvt Ltd

Hathway ICE 
Television Pvt 

Ltd

Hathway 
Bhaskar 

Multinet Pvt. 
Ltd.

Hathway 
Rajesh 

Multichannel 
Pvt. Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  548,820  1,000,000  10,000,000  1,000,000  2,000,000  12,254,200  2,399,090

 2  Reserves  37,958,306  17,279,714  35,700,000  14,179,320  3,060,000  140,722,396  -

 3  Total Liabilities  38,991,866  29,341,511  69,263,941  15,633,392  5,084,000  194,752,929  18,478,461

 4  Total Assets  38,991,866  29,341,511  69,263,941  15,633,392  5,084,000  194,752,929  18,478,462

 5  Investments  -  2,100  31,300  -  -  -  2,095,701

 6  Turnover  18,433,600  5,570,590  128,860,704  161,787,836  25,786,676  420,210,260  111,460,758

 7  (1,214,230)  (6,848,160)  2,391,927  6,097,087  (3,368,334)  (17,673,864)  (67,834)

 8  (1,239,512)  (4,897,024)  1,484,223  4,207,816  (3,368,334)  (17,673,864)  (2,118,047)

 9  25,282  (1,951,136)  907,704  1,889,271  -  -  2,050,213

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Net 9 Online 
Hathway Pvt 

Ltd

Hathway New 
Concept Cable 

& Datacom 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway Sai 
Star Cable & 
Datacom Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway Cable 
MCN Nanded 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Palampur 

Cable Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Mantra Cable 
& Datacom 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hathway 
Dattatray 

Cable Network 
Pvt. Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note 7 6

Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  100,000  500,000  1,350,000  17,650,000  300,000  100,000  400,000

 2  Reserves  2,404,342  139,600,000  548,926,907  -  10,897,467  -  80,645,170

 3  Total Liabilities  4,684,342  140,240,771  555,197,792  21,808,997  11,258,692  100,000  81,045,170

 4  Total Assets  4,684,342  140,240,771  555,197,792  21,808,997  11,258,692  100,000  81,045,170

 5  Investments  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

 6  Turnover  -  57,538,029  184,844,248  14,128,830  11,156,859  -  19,469,239

 7  -  (14,873,799)  5,338,726  (5,488,143)  (133,089)  -  (14,529,514)

 8  -  (15,125,021)  4,338,726  (3,713,095)  (147,467)  (10,039,894)

 9  -  251,222  1,000,000  (1,775,048)  14,378  -  (4,489,620)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Hathway 
Bhaskar CBN 
Multinet Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhaskar CCN 
Multinet Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhaskar CCN 
Entertainment 

(India) Pvt. 
Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhawani 

Cabletel & 
Datacom Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhawani NDS 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Gujarat 
Telelink Pvt. 

Ltd.

GTPL Anjali 
Cable Network 

Private 
Limited

Fka : Hathway 
Bhaskar 

Pagariya Multi-
net Pvt Ltd.

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011

Note 3 3 3 5 3 7 4

Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  500,000  4,750,000  5,000,000  80,000,000  15,500,000  14,100,000  204,100

 2  Reserves  8,252,187  13,950,000  698,545  15,000,000  -  1,438,059,576  26,777,404

 3  Total Liabilities  14,202,304  27,298,526  14,968,065  109,288,673  15,500,000  2,369,458,396  28,146,411
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Hathway 
Bhaskar CBN 
Multinet Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhaskar CCN 
Multinet Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhaskar CCN 
Entertainment 

(India) Pvt. 
Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhawani 

Cabletel & 
Datacom Ltd.

Hathway 
Bhawani NDS 
Network Pvt. 

Ltd.

Gujarat 
Telelink Pvt. 

Ltd.

GTPL Anjali 
Cable Network 

Private 
Limited

 4  Total Assets  14,202,304  27,298,526  14,968,065  109,288,673  15,500,000  2,369,458,397  28,146,411

 5  Investments  -  -  -  118,000  -  178,487,690  -

 6  Turnover  54,850,981  52,448,750  26,439,308  142,307,069  5,721,501  2,338,802,133  20,387,900

 7  8,870,512  3,747,096  1,009,893  3,849,437  (347,189)  307,429,857  65,121

 8  6,104,045  3,052,384  800,109  4,665,344  (347,189)  199,241,206  2,220,437

 9  2,766,467  694,712  209,784  (815,907)  -  108,188,651  15,000
 

Sr. 
No.

Particulars GTPL Solanki 
Cable Network 

Private 
Limited

GTPL Zigma 
Vision Private 

Limited

GTPL SK 
Network 
Private 
Limited

GTPL Video 
Badshah 
Private 
Limited

GTPL Kutch 
Network 
Private 
Limited

GTPL City 
Channel 
Private 
Limited

GTPL SMC 
Network 
Private 
Limited

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  650,000  347,200  200,000  100,000  100,000  100,000  100,000

 2  Reserves  3,525,119  3,509,726  13,563,652  9,594,552  35,374  (81,554)  1,522,447

 3  Total Liabilities  15,564,251  5,495,039  15,990,014  19,048,782  8,060,631  127,752  5,075,493

 4  Total Assets  15,564,251  5,495,039  15,990,014  19,048,782  8,060,631  127,752  5,075,493

 5  Investments  -  2,000  2,000  -  2,000  -  2,000

 6  Turnover  21,803,446  9,025,897  18,914,832  22,730,837  14,372,356  -  6,495,535

 7  1,657,308  151,889  1,111,708  5,558,406  342,266  (8,573)  733,247

 8  1,139,455  73,340  599,111  3,735,167  258,259  (8,573)  482,752

 9  603,190  39,010  205,000  1,774,000  62,500  -  238,000

Sr. 
No.

Particulars GTPL Surat 
Telelink 
Private 
Limited

GTPL 
Vidarbha 
Telelink 
Private 
Limited

GTPL Space 
City Private 

Limited

GTPL Vision 
Services 
Private 
Limited

GTPL Jai 
Mataji Network 

Private 
Limited

Narmada 
Cyberzone 

Private 
Limited

GTPL 
Shivshakti 
Network 
Private 
Limited

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  100,000  205,000  200,000  2,040,820  200,000  11,331,170  100,000

 2  Reserves  7,091,343  (26,195,956)  18,647,427  197,055,307  15,477,610  9,838,950  (24,023)

 3  Total Liabilities  61,161,069  27,496,037  21,905,318  218,592,288  33,888,827  30,171,968  106,260

 4  Total Assets  61,161,069  27,496,037  21,905,318  218,592,288  33,888,827  30,171,968  106,260

 5  Investments  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

 6  Turnover  100,575,086  28,637,431  5,364,356  82,440,303  28,605,375  34,545,109  -

 7  2,436,590  (13,055,585)  310,240  14,864,820  6,588,864  2,041,071  (14,160)

 8  1,646,419  (12,987,725)  1,458,346  9,694,476  4,396,454  1,520,576  (14,160)

 9  744,330  -  -  2,756,000  2,100,000  790,200  -
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars GTPL Link 
Network 
Private 
Limited

GTPL VVC 
Network 
Private 
Limited

GTPL Blue 
Bell Network 

Private 
Limited

GTPL Parshwa 
Cable Network 

Private 
Limited

Insight 
Channel 
Network 
Private 
Limited

Kolkata Cable 
& Broadband 

Pariseva 
Limited

GTPL Dahod 
Television 
Network 
Private 
Limited

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  2,000,000  2,000,000  100,000  100,000  402,900  56,539,000  200,000

 2  Reserves  40,634,536  21,195,325  (5,781,055)  2,556,828  7,184,309  8,364,452  7,582,653

 3  Total Liabilities  46,636,560  27,081,619  2,634,921  13,450,628  11,353,031  143,034,247  10,593,316

 4  Total Assets  46,636,560  27,081,619  2,634,921  13,450,629  11,353,032  143,034,245  10,593,316

 5  Investments  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

 6  Turnover  18,981,019  12,732,178  1,153,222  22,895,750  7,685,947  94,526,596  9,251,732

 7  (1,580,705)  693,920  (5,778,168)  2,651,905  1,464,208  (2,476,451)  481,192

 8  4,173,119  466,040  (5,778,168)  1,787,118  1,004,536  (3,101,549)  (14,358)

 9  -  311,000  -  772,020  464,000  -  -

Sr. 
No.

Particulars GTPL Jay 
Santoshima 
Network Pvt.

Ltd

GTPL Sorath 
Telelink 
Private 
Limited

Gujarat 
Telelink East 

Africa Ltd.

GTPL Shiv 
Network 
Private 
Limited

Financial Year ending on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Note 4 4 4 4

Currency INR INR INR INR

 1  Share Capital  1,000,000  1,000,000  55,562  200,000

 2  Reserves  20,351,769  15,248,666  (8,632)  2,325,080

 3  Total Liabilities  23,344,507  25,352,401  4,153,372  2,995,066

 4  Total Assets  23,344,507  25,352,401  4,153,372  2,995,067

 5  Investments  -  2,000  -  -

 6  Turnover  -  7,934,291  -  1,045,552

 7  (7,545)  45,479  (8,632)  313,077

 8  (7,545)  (675,334)  (8,632)  224,422

 9  -  -  -  57,113

 

have also raised counter claims.

th

facilitate the process of dissolution.
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B. 

 

development, the Company has not considered this entity for consolidation.

C. 

 

of the Company.

D. 

st

Name of the Entity
31st March 2011 31st March 2010
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st

12) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

 Based on factors such as past experience, industry trends, value added services and quality of services provided by the Company, 

amortised.

13) Goodwill on Consolidation comprises of :

Particulars 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

14) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN
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Particulars 31st March 2011
(Rs.)

31st March 2010
(Rs.)

Sr. Particulars
31st March 2011

(Rs.)
31st March 2010

(Rs.)

a
b
c 110.20 110.20
d 1 110.30
e

B
C
D Method of Settlement

life (in months)
110.02

15) LEASES

Due Total minimum lease 

as at 31st March 2011

Interest not due
minimum lease 

payments as at 31st 
March 2011

years

Total
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Particulars 2010-11
(Rs.)

2009-10
(Rs.)

Payable in the next one year

Particulars
2010-11

(Rs.)
2009-10

(Rs.)

Depreciation for the year

16) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.

As at 31st March 2011 
[Gratuity (Rs.)]

As at 31st March 2010  
[Gratuity (Rs.)]

1

Current Service Cost

2

Contributions

Plan assets at the end of the year 31,006,628
3

year
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As at 31st March 2011 
[Gratuity (Rs.)]

As at 31st March 2010  
[Gratuity (Rs.)]

4 Cost for the year
Current Service Cost

5 Assumptions

Mortality
Table

17) Details of the Company’s share in Joint Ventures included in the Consolidated Financial statements(before inter Company 
eliminations)

Rupees
Particulars 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

Assets

Sundry debtors

Liabilities
Secured loans
Unsecured loans

Current liabilities
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Sales

Total income 171,241,744  116,458,272

141,507,482  109,652,458
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18) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Particulars 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

b) Corporate Guarantee

Total (a to c) 1,033,279,861 257,701,370

has been admitted and the levy and the action pursuant thereto have been ordered to be stayed.

th

Particulars Current Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Amount (in Rs.)
Matters with  2010-2011  2009-2010

Total  142,414,172  227,245,635
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Particulars 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total (B)

Particulars 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

Unabsorbed Depreciation

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total (B)

20) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Particulars of Related Parties
A Controlled by:

(Upto 19th February 2010)

B Entities under control not considered for Consolidation
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C Others

th

Mantra Cable (since dissolved)

  
Type of Transation Name of the Party   31st March 

2011 
  31st March 

2010  

the year
           (22,000)

             22,000 
Debtors

           200,000 
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21) PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS:

Prior Period Items 31st March 2011 31st March 2010

Total Credit (A) 11,563,409 7,947,546

Total Debit ( B) 34,799,224 14,140,732
Total (A-B) (23,235,815) (6,193,184)

as of March 31, 2010.

22) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
 

Currency 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

Currency Rate
Amount in 

Indian Rupees
Amount in 

Rate
Amount in Indian 

Rupees
Secured Loans
USD
Accounts Payables
USD

25) EARNINGS \ (LOSS) PER SHARE
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

10 10

As Per Our Report Of Even Date  For and on behalf of the Board
For G. M. KAPADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(ATUL SHAH) (GANAPATHY SUBRAMANIAM)  ( K . JAYARAMAN )
Partner  Managing Director & C.E.O.

(MILIND KARNIK ) (VINAYAK AGGARWAL )
President- Finance & Company Secretary  Director

Mumbai  Mumbai
Dated : 12th August 2011  Dated : 12th August 2011
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Notes
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Notes
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
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